WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103
I O ‘ Ount Long Prairie, MN 56347
Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

O LU O Hisue J0HE C Email address: toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us

)

The following is the agenda for Thursday, January 2", 2025 at 6:00pm. The Todd County Planning Commission will

hold a public hearing in the Commissioner’s Boardroom, Historic Courthouse, 215 1st Ave South, Suite 301, Long
Prairie.

NOTE: This meeting is being held in-person and the public is encouraged to attend. Those who do attend in person can
find parking atop the hill on the west side of the Historic Courthouse and enter through the North Doors, near the
American Flag and monument.

If you have any concerns or questions in regard to the upcoming meeting and the applications on the agenda, feel free to
contact the Planning & Zoning Office at either (320) 732-4420 or toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us. All correspondence

must include name & mailing address and be received 48 hours before the date and time of the hearing.

Agenda
e (all to Order

e Pledge of Allegiance

e Introduction of Planning Commission Members and process review.

The applicant is introduced

Staff report

Applicant confirms if staff report accurately represents the request

Public comment

Board review with applicant, staff, and public

e Approval of agenda

e Approval of the December 5th, 2024 Planning Commission meeting minutes

1. Reorganization of the Board and Review Business Rules:

2. Sandy Shores Too lot owners: All in Section 34, Leslie Township, Lake Osakis

Bruce & Betty Vonderohe

Site Address: Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0088600
Gregory & Lauri Wyum

Site Address: 13681 Falcon Dr., Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0088700
Ryan Baker

Site Address: 13683 Falcon Dr., Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0088800
Arnold & Christine Lawin
Site Address: 13873 County 10, Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0088900
Cedric & Lois Buermann
Site Address: 13875 County 10, Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0089000
Jerome & Carol Vacek
Site Address: 13927 County 10, Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0089100
Steven & Karen Vacek
Site Address: Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0089200
Steven & Karen Vacek
Site Address: 13969 County 10, Osakis, MN 56360 PID: 15-0089300
1. Lot owners request to revise the Plat conditions on #C-20091109765 for “Sandy Shores Too”
3. Michael & Jeanne Bushard: Section 23, Birchdale Township, Little Birch Lake
Site Address: 27779 Ambling Trail, Grey Eagle, MN 56336

Page 1 of 2



PID: 03-0018300
1. Request to create “Ambling Trail Plat”, a two-lot plat plus an Outlot in — Recreational Development
Shoreland and also AF-1 Zoning.

4. Joseph Zimmerman: Section 06, Kandota Township
Site Address: 14403 181% Ave., Sauk Centre, MN 56378

PID: 14-0005800 and 14-0005801
1. Request CUP for additional enclosures for exotic animals with future public tours in AF-1 Zoning.

Adjournment — Next meeting: February 6™, 2025

Page 2 of 2



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
December 5th, 2024
Completed by: Sue Bertrand, P&Z Staff

Site Visits conducted by Adam Ossefoort and Roger Hendrickson on November 26th, 2024.

Meeting attended by board members: Chair Jim Pratt, Vice Chair Ken Hovet, Lloyd Graves, Roger Hendrickson,
and Andy Watland and Commissioner, Tim Denny.

Staff members: Adam Ossefoort and Sue Bertrand

Other members of the public: Sign-in Sheet is available for viewing upon request at the Planning & Zoning
office.

Jim called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited as a collective group.
Introduction of the staff and board members by Jim.

Ken motioned to approve the amended agenda with the Cannabis item moved to the end and Hinrichs added
as the second item, Roger seconded, voice vote, no dissent heard, motion carried.

Lloyd motioned to have the November 7th, 2024 meeting minutes approved. Roger seconded the motion.
Voice vote, no dissent heard. Motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM 1: Willis D. and Karen A. Blowers: Section 03, Burnhamville Township, Little Swan
Lake, Site Address: 32614 Forest Lane, Burtrum, MN 56318 PID: 06-0005100

1. Request to create “Oak Tree Acres”, a one-lot plat in Shoreland — Recreational Development
Zoning.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office.
Proposed Condition(s):

1. All new driveway accesses shall be approved by the local road authority prior to installation.

2. Abide by ali other applicable Federal, State and Local standards.

Correspondence received: None.

Public comment:
Alvin Geise stated he is trying to purchase the new lot.

Willis, the applicant, confirmed, and added after purchasing the property six years ago, they have found the
area to be platted had been unusable to them, and that is why they are selling it to Alvin and Betsy, friends of
theirs. He stated they have completely separated it from their mortgage and also, as far as title goes and the
survey shows, it is completely separate. Willis stated it will be a perfect fit for them.

On Site Visit Report: Roger stated the property is like being out in the wilderness and he sees no problem with

Page 1 0of6



any of it.

Board discussion:

Lloyd asked if it used to be Pillsbury lake and Willis confirmed, yes, near the small town of Pillsbury.
Jim stated it looks like a straight forward application, and doesn’t see any problem with it.

Willis also added they have done their due diligence and made sure there was area to build a house and put a
septic system in, even with the wetland area. Stated there will be no lake access on the created lot.

Roger motioned to approve, with the two stated conditions, Ken seconded.
Conditions:

1. All new driveway accesses shall be approved by the local road authority prior to installation.
2. Abide by all other applicable Federal, State and Local standards.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member Vote (yes or no)
Ken Hovet Yes
Roger Hendrickson Yes
Lloyd Graves Yes
Andy Watland Yes
Jim Pratt Yes

Motion carried. Jim noted the application will be presented to the County Board of Commissioners on
December 17th, 2024.

AGENDA ITEM 2: Hinrichs Acres Preliminary Piat: — PID: 15-0045001 — Gordon Township
1.  Request to create a six-lot plat in AF-2 Zoning.

Mark Jahner was present to represent the applicant, through the zoom call.

Adam stated, to review from the last meeting, this plat had been approved by the Planning Commission with the
three conditions:

1. All new driveway accesses shall be approved by the local road authority prior to installation.

2. The creation of protective covenants...
Adam corrected we had actually axed that and asked Mark for confirmation and he reaffirmed, they had
coordinated with Loren about what they can and can’t do.

Adam continued, the original conditions were:

1. All new driveway accesses shall be approved by the local road authority prior to installation.

2. Creation and recording of Protective Covenants for this development. Covenants shall include a
restriction of no more than 2 dwelling sites within the development. Covenants shall include language
that storage structures cannot be used as residential structures. Todd County shall be made party to
the Protective Covenants.

3. Abide by all other applicable Federal, State and Local standards.

Page 2 of 6



Adam stated we had recommended approval to the commissioners and they remanded it back to our board,
with the concern of: just to the South of the proposed plat is a parcel that shows “United States of America”
and is a public hunting area and there were concerns with the proximity of the development to that. The
commissioners had asked Adam to reach out to whoever has jurisdiction of that parcel and Adam was able to
do that. He read the letter from Litchfield Wetland Management District. This letter may be viewed in full at
the Planning and Zoning Office upon request.

Public comment: None.
Board discussion:

Jim asked to see the overhead of the proposed plat again.

Adam showed the board the preliminary plat and pointed out the two little wetland designated areas, and
stated it is already in the wetland rules that there be no impacts aliowed to wetlands. He added Kasen (SWCD)
had reviewed this and mentioned a delineation of wetlands was not needed for this, also.

Jim stated the area is being farmed now, and chances are there will be grass planted around the buildings that
are being put up. Doesn’t see what there is to be worried about as there will be less bare ground in the future
than what there is now, other than during construction, and it’s not iike it is right next to their waterfowl area.

Andy pointed out it is in AF-2 so there can only be one more house built.

Adam added he and Mark had decided, before the commissioner’s meeting, they were going to change the
protective covenants portion to read there will be “no” dwellings allowed in this development at all. that it
may be accessory structures only.

Mark confirmed they had decided to go with no dwellings allowed in this development and that would leave
two available dwelling rights for the remainder of the land. If they wanted to transfer a dwelling right at a
later date, that conversation would have to happen with Planning and Zoning at that time.

Adam stated he will change the condition to say “no” dwelling rights as part of the covenants.

Mark added, just to clarify, this development does not border the fish and wildlife, there is a buffer between.
Andy asked what could be built in this development without a CUP?

Adam, accessory structures or sheds.

Ken asked what were the commissioners’ concerns with being right next to the hunting area?

Adam stated they just wanted to make sure that he had checked with the Litchfield Fish and Wildlife Office to
make sure they did not have any concerns with the development.

Jim stated it is a waterfowl production area.
Mark asked would they not have been notified within the radius already during the notification?

Adam stated, generally, with these Federal and State things, it would go to some office in Washington DC and
no one locally ever gets notified of it.

Mark stated he didn’t want to complain, but seems silly we are back here again, when there are state and
federal laws that regulate the hunting, and we are not even bordering this land. This delays this for the client

Page 3 0of 6



and there is a process in place, and he likes it when we follow that. It gets a little frustrating trying to explain
this to the client.

Ken stated he would move to approve this as written now, and send it back to the commissioners.
Jim asked Tim if he had any comment.

Tim confirmed the commissioners just wanted to make sure Adam had reached out to the right people for the
hunting land to the South with setbacks and what not, and make sure they had no issues with it, which Adam
did, and agreed no other conditions needed to be added, and just send it back.

Andy seconded the motion.

Ken motioned to approve as modified, Andy seconded with the three conditions.
Conditions:

1. All new driveway accesses shall be approved by the local road authority prior to installation.

2. There shall be no dwelling sites allowed within the development area. Development shall be limited to
accessory structures.

3. Abide by all other applicable Federal, State and Local standards.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member Vote (yes or no)
Ken Hovet Yes
Roger Hendrickson Yes
Lloyd Graves Yes
Andy Watland Yes
Jim Pratt Yes

Motion carried. Jim noted the application will be presented to the County Board of Commissioners on
December 17th, 2024.

AGENDA ITEM 3: Establishment of Article XII to the Todd County Planning and Zoning Ordinance —
Regulation on Cannabis Businesses

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office. Adam walked through the changes. Section B, changed the title of it to say: Pre-registration
Compliance Inspection; Section C, part 2 we are going to eliminate the whole section regarding the temporary
Cannabis Events section, so we just added it into application submittal for your registration of just identifying if
you plan to participate in off-site temporary cannabis events. We added Section F, saying: any additional
information we are going to request we can request it in the application process. The next part 2: We added
part C, that just says additional information as requested. Some of these things were just clean up stuff where
its talking about registration verses application, we are just making sure we stay consistent calling it
registration. He updated the processing of the registration fees not the application fees, because of that
section that states not charging an application fee. How this is going to work with the registrations is: they
will get the CUP, do all that stuff, they’ll get the pre-authorization from the State, then we will have them
submit the application for the registration, and that will go to the County Board for approval, so we added that
part in there, that it will go to the County Board for approval or denial. Part 5 under there: Once you get that
registration form, that you are approved and ready to operate, that we want to post it in the public building, so

Page 4 of 6



people can see that they are registered and we added that part, as a requirement. This used to say “change in
retail location” but we updated this to include a little bit more, now it says “changes to retail establishment”
included with the location change, when you have a change of ownership of the business, change to the hours
of operation or any other change to the original registration that we be notified so we can update those
changes on the registration. Going down, this used to be confusing the way it was written, talking about Todd
County re-instating a registration and the OCM re-instating it, so we just combined it to be clear, and now it
states that Todd County may re-instate the registration if Todd County and the OCM office has determined the
violations have been resolved. Under the limiting of registrations, we added part four that: if we have a rush
of applications come in, we will address them on a first come first serve basis. None of the setbacks of zoning
districts have been changed. Down below, we are recommending, remaving the section on the low dose
edible stuff, so in the hours of operation that stuff was also listed as having limitations on hours, so we took
those out and are just saying: “the hours of operations from 10:00 am to 9:00 pm are limited to Cannabis,
Cannabis Flower, Cannabis products” of the true adult stuff we are going to regulate, to provide consistency
throughout the Ordinance. The sections 12.04, 12.05 and 12.06 we are recommending that not be a part of
the zoning Ordinance, so we are recommending removal of that. Article twelve on our ordinance, now will
become thirteen and noted for the record. If there are any changes you would like make, we are going to have
to work through it tonight, because we are going to have tc make a recommendation to the board.

Board discussion:

Ken asked for clarification on temporary events.

Adam stated the attorney stated it will be hard to regulate, so we will remove it, and it default to the state. In
conversations with HHS they all agreed to just remove it for now. We will still have information related to it,
but we will not regulate it. We will still ask them to identify it like if they were going to set up a booth at the
fair or something like that so we have it on record. We will know that this particular retailer shop has a
registration and may be participating in the “Event”.

Andy stated the commissioners would have to be comfortable with how the state regulates.

Jim added they are going to be a licensed retailer to have these events.

Lloyd asked if the cities are going to have their own regulations.

Adam, yes, they don’t have to, but it would be wise to. He clarified the if the city allows the three required,
we, as a County, have the right to not allow any more.

Jim, start with limit at three, then revisit in a year or two, to see how it is going.
Adam clarified, “No fewer than one registration per 12,500 people” and the next one “shall not be required to
register additional above that” and that leaves the door open to we may register a fourth, but we are not

required to.

Tim stated it is vague, how are cities and the county going to coordinate information? Agrees the board will

Page 5 of 6



want to ease into this, and give this opportunity to grow, and gives law enforcement time to adjust. May add

a condition to have an annual review. The Board of Commissioners are disappointed on how little information

the State has given the County to work with.

Adam stated that is the reality and agreed on some structure.

Jim stated when they come in for a CUP we can add conditions to have a twelve-month review, etc.

Adam clarified, the Planning Commission board agreed no more than three for now.

Roger asked if we can approve three outside city limits?

Adam understood we have the leverage ...

Jim stated we could allow three, outside city limits, no matter how many in the city.

Roger stated he could foresee people out in the Country wanting to retail. Across Lake Charlotte there are

businesses going up.

Jim stated the way it is written is good, but it is not only up to him.

Discussion on selling the business to a new owner and back ground checks.

Andy asked if someone had a good argument for changing what we have adepted, what would that look like?

Adam stated we would talk at a work session, informal to make an amendment at Planning Commission, send

it to the board and in a couple of months it can be done.

Ken made a motion to approve the Cannabis Ordinance and forward to the commissioners, seconded by

Roger.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member

Vote (yes or no)

Ken Hovet Yes
Roger Hendrickson Yes
Lloyd Graves Yes
Andy Watland Yes
Jim Pratt Yes

Motion carried. Jim noted the application will be presented to the County Board of Commissioners on

December 17th, 2024.

Andy motioned to adjourn and Lloyd seconded. Voice vote to adjourn the December Planning Commission

Meeting, no dissention heard. Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 6:59 PM.

Page 6 of 6



Todd County Planning Commission

Rules of Business
Proposed for 2025

Purpose

Provide assistance to the Todd County Board and Planning Director in the administration of the Todd County
Ordinance, adoption and execution of the comprehensive plan, and review of proposed ordinances. The
Planning Commission is a recommending board that gathers and weighs evidence pertaining to each case before
recommending granting or denial of landowner requests to the Board of Commissioners.

Process

Application for conditional use permits, subdivisions, etc. are submitted to the county Planning and Zoning staff
and placed on the Planning Commission agenda if all criteria for a case are met by the established deadline date.
Once presented with a case the Planning Commission shall review, hold public hearings, and make
recommendations to the county board on all applications for zoning amendments, subdivisions, and conditional
use permits using the criteria and procedures set forth in the Todd County Ordinance.

1. Regular Meetings: The Planning Commission Board (PC) shall hold regular meetings, unless otherwise
determined, on the first Thursday of each month, at the Todd County Boardroom, Upper Level of Historic
Courthouse, 215 1** Avenue South, Long Prairie, MN 56347. Meetings shall commence at 6:00 PM and continue
until all applications on the agenda have been heard. The Planning Commission meeting is considered a public
hearing with public notice, recording of minutes, etc.

2. Field Inspections: Field inspections to review applications shall be conducted prior to the meeting. Field
inspections will involve at least one staff and one PC member although additional staff, members, or other
officials may be included based on interest in the case. Additional field inspection days may be added
depending on the number of applications received and/or the complexity of the case. No decisions are made on
field inspections. PC members visiting the site must aitend the PC meeting at which the case is discussed to
receive per diem/mileage for the inspection.

3. Special Meetings: The Chair or three members may call special meetings. Such meetings shall be called
within ten (10) days advance notice to all available members, and to the public in the official newspaper. Notice
shall specify: (1) the specific item or items to be considered at the special meeting, and (2) the date, time and
place of the meeting. Special meetings of the Planning Commission shall be held in the Todd County
Boardroom, Upper Level of Historic Courthouse, 215 1% Avenue South, Long Prairie, MN 56347, unless
otherwise determined. All special meetings shall be limited to the specific item or items set forth in the notice.

All costs associated with a special ineeting requested shall be paid by the applicant. Costs include application,
public notice, notices to adjoining properties, per diem, mileages and staff hours.

4. Presiding Officer — Roll Call: The Chair, or in the Chair’s absence, the Vice-Chair shall call the meetings to
order and begin the meeting at the appointed time. The Chair or Vice-Chair calling the meeting to order shall be
the Presiding Officer for the balance of the meeting.

5. Quorum: A simple majority of the members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. The
Presiding Officer is a member and shall have the right to vote on all matters coming before it, but shall have no
veto power.

6. Minutes: The Todd County Planning and Zoning Office staff shall prepare written copies of the minutes of
the preceding meeting and distribute them to its members no later than the start of its current session. Audio

1|Page
Todd County Planning Commission Business Rules Revised January 2, 2020



taping of the meeting may be made for reference by the Planning and Zoning Director. The approved minutes,
any audio tape of the meeting, staff findings, letters submitted, and other materials submitted shall be the official
record of meetings. All are used to determine the outcome of a case. A copy of the minutes shall be available in
the Planning and Zoning Office. Upon the appearance of a quorum at a meeting, the Presiding Officer shall
inquire of the members whether they wish to approve, disapprove or amend the minutes of the previous meeting
as prepared by Planning and Zoning staff. Any mistake or omission in the minutes may then be corrected.
Minutes from meetings will be placed on the Todd County web site quarterly.

7. Order of Business: The Presiding Officer shall preserve order and decorum. Planning and Zoning staff shall
act as a parliamentarian and the Presiding Officer shall decide questions of order, subject to an appeal to the
members. Staff shall prepare a written agenda in advance of all meetings in order of presentation which they
deem best or as directed by the Planning Commission Chair. Staff shall release the proposed agenda and release
the information packet to PC members no later than 10 days immediately preceding the meeting. A person
requesting that an application be placed on the agenda shall furnish sufficient information and detail so as to
enable the Planning Commission to rule on the application in accordance with County Ordinances, and enable
Planning and Zoning staff to enter the item on the meeting agenda in a summary adequate to alert the public as
to the nature of the matter to be discussed. If, in the opinion of the Planning and Zoning Director, such
information and detail is not provided, the Director may refuse to place the application on the agenda or request
that the application be tabled for a future meeting. The Planning Commission by majority vote may amend the
agenda proposed by staff.

8. Applicant Representation: The applicant or their representative shall attend the meeting to represent their
application or the application will be tabled until the next regular meeting. County staff or Planning Commission
member shall not represent an appiicant.

9. Citizen and Public Comments:

9a. Citizen and Public Comment at Meetings: Receiving comments from the public is an important
function of the Planning Commission. Except as regulated by State Statute or Rule, citizen comment
will be heard con all topics on the agenda. Each speaker will be afforded up to three minutes to present
oral arguments. This time limit may be extended at the discretion of the Presiding Officer. Large groups
are encouraged to select a single speaker to present their oral argument.

9b. Citizen and Public Comments Qutside the Planning Commission Meeting: Comments from
citizens regarding specific cases need to be submitted to the Planning and Zoning office (in writing) or
at the scheduled meeting to be considered part of the official “body of evidence” pertaining to a case
and thereby used by Planning Commission members for decision making. News articles and one-on-
one discussions with citizens may be useful to prompt Planning Commission members to ask the
appropriate questions at the case hearing but should not be used as the basis to propose passage or denial
of a case.

10. Recognition by the Presiding Officer: Every Planning Commission member or member of the public shall
respectfully address the Presiding Officer by the appellation “Mr. Chairman” or “Madame Chair”, and shall not
speak further until recognized by the Presiding Officer. Once a member of the audience has been recognized by
the Presiding Officer as requesting to address the Planning Commission, the Presiding Officer shall require the
individual to identify themselves by stating their name and address.

2|Page
Todd County Planning Commission Business Rules Revised January 2, 2020



11. Designation by Presiding Officer: When two or more members request to speak, the Presiding Officer
shall designate who is first to speak, but in all cases the member who shall first address the chair shall speak
first.

12. Presentment of Petitions and Communication: Petitions and communications on the agenda may be
presented by a member of the Planning Commission or by Planning and Zoning staff.

13. Conflict of Interest: If a Planning Commission member has a conflict of interest in a case they shall
proclaim such as soon as the conflict becomes known or before the case is presented at the meeting. The
member with the conflict shall then excuse themselves from the discussion of the case. If there is a question as
to whether a particular issue is sufficient to disqualify a regular member from voting then it shall be decided by
majority vote of all members except the one member being challenged.

14. Voting: When a question is put by the Presiding Officer, every member present shall vote unless the
Planning Commission, for special reason, shall excuse a member prior to the calling of the roll or a legal conflict
of interest prohibits a member from voting. Unless a member requests, all items will be decided by voice vote. A
member may request a roll call vote at any time prior to the commencement of other business.

15. General Public Hearing Notice Requirements: The Administrator shall publish written notice of all
Planning Commission hearings in the legal newspaper for Todd County and posted notice on the County
website, not less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing date. The published notice shall state the purpose, time,
date and place of the hearing, a brief summary of the nature of all applications. In addition to published
notification, the following shall receive individual written notices of these public hearings:

. Planning Commission;

. The Town Board in the Township — where the property is located;

. Minnesota Department of Transportation — if proposal abuts any federal or state highway;

. Commissioner of Natural Resources — if the proposed application is located in any Shoreland District
or any Flood Plain District;

. Watershed District Office -- if the proposed application is located within a watershed district;

6. Lake Associations — if the proposed application is located on a lake having an association that has

filed a letter with the Administrator requesting such information;
7. Individual landowners who have requested such notification;
8. Property Owners Notice per MN State Statute 394.26.

AW N =

(93]

16. Public Correspondence: It is required that all public correspondence must include name, mailing address,
and be received 48 hours prior to the date and time of the hearing to be accepted.

17. Absent Member: Every member that anticipates being absent from a meeting shall notify Planning and
Zoning staff so that alternates can be contacted. Members are expected to attend 75% or more meetings over a
12 month period (this allows 3 absences in one year).

18. Meeting Procedures
Pre-Meeting  Meetings are scheduled to deliberate variance requests for Todd County lands. Cases result
from applications being developed and submitted by applicants. Staff review a case for completeness and can
place the case on hold until further information is obtained. Public notice is made to meet state requirements.
Presenting a Case 1) The applicant is introduced,
2) staff report,
3a) the applicant is then asked if the staff report accurately represents the request,
3b) if applicant does not agree capture relevant points in minutes

3|Page
Todd County Planning Commission Business Rules Revised January 2, 2020



4) public comment,
5) Board Q/A of the applicant, staff, and possible of citizens,
6) Board decision.
Concluding Hearing of a Case This is done by motion and vote with a variety of options.

Place case on hold. As a case is deliberated it may become apparent that insufficient evidence is present to
either determine the case or to set conditions. Such a case can be placed on hold indefinitely by the landowner
or for 60 days by the board during which time the landowner must produce the information requested. The
case can be denied if no or insufficient information is provided. When putting a case on hold it is important to
specify exactly what the applicant needs to bring back to staff prior to the case being put on the next available
agenda. Putin form of motion.

If the original case is substantially altered or additional variances requested the case should be re-advertised
and brought to a future meeting.

Deny the request. State the reasons for denial (use answers from board case questions)
Approve the Request. With or without conditions. Be sure these are clear.

Another Option is to make a motion for staff to develop reasons for denial, or conditions, and present at the
next meeting. This might be a good process for a very detailed and controversial case. The board would pick
up the motion first thing at the next meeting with a review of reasons and a motion.

19. Committees: Planning Commission members may serve on committees to study a land use issue or work
on portions of the Todd County Land Use Ordinance as directed by the Board of Commissioners. Proposals for
work to be completed should be brought to the full Board of Commissioners for approval by the Administrator
prior to commencing the work.

20. Suspension or Amendmert of Rules: No rule shall be suspended, altered or rescinded except upon
affirmation vote of four members, unless notice of such change shall have been given at a previous meeting in
which case only a majority shall be required.

21. Agenda is Public: Any member of the public or the news media requesting copies of any regular or special
meeting agenda shall be provided the same pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 471.705 1c (b).

22. Annual review of Rules of Business: Planning Commission shall, at least annually, review and adopt
necessary amendments to these Rules of Business.

23. Planning Commission members (as per current ordinance):

23al The Planning Commission shall consist of six regular members. Of the six members, one shall be a
liaison from the Board of Commissioners and of the remaining five, there shall be one residing in each
of the five commissioner districts. At least two members shall be residents of the portion of the county
outside the corporate limits of municipalities. No more than one voting member of the commission shall
be an officer or employee of the county. No voting member of the commission shall have received,
during the two years prior to appointment, any substantial portion of income from business operations
involving the development of land within the county for urban and urban related purposes.

23b. All members of the Planning Commission shall be appointed by the Board of Commissioners,
including alternate members. The members of the Planning Commission shall be appointed by the
Board of Commissioners consistent with the following provisions:

4|Page
Todd County Planning Commission Business Rules Revised January 2, 2020



The liaison from the Board of Commissioners shall be appointed by the County Board Chair, as an ex-
officio or non-voting member, and serve a two (2) year term. There shall be no limit to the number of
terms a liaison from the Board of Commissioners may serve.

23c. For the remaining five (5) members of the Planning Commission, each County Commissioner shall
nominate a person residing in their district to be appointed to the Planning Commission. Alternate
members shall be nominated by the Commissioner in the district of representation. The Board of
Commissioners must approve the nomination and appoint the nominee by a majority vote.

23d. Members of the Planning Commission shall be appointed for four year terms. Terms for each
member of the Planning Commission shall begin at the mid-point of their respective County
Commissioner’s regular term and run until the mid-point of the next term. Alternate members shall be
appointed for four (4) year terms. The Director shall keep a schedule of regular terms for members.
There shall be no limit to the number of terms a member may serve.

23e. Vacancies in the Planning Commission due to resignation, death, serious illness, or removal of a
member for cause as provided in this ordinance shall be filled for the unexpired duration of the regular
term. The removal of any member for non-performance, misconduct, or malfeasance in office shall be
the responsibility of the Board of Commissioners. Causes for removal may include, but not limited to, a
repeated failure of the member to attend meetings, repeated attendance at meetings for such a short
length of time as to render the member’s services of little value te the county, or a change in residency
status that would cause the makeup of the Planning Commission to be inconsistent with this ordinance.

24. Paid Compensation: the members of the Planning Commission may be paid compensation in an amount
determined by the County Board and may be paid their necessary expenses in attending meetings of the board
and in conduct of the business of the board.

25. Training is necessary to keep Planning Commission members informed and educated on land use case
handling. Members are strongly encouraged to participate in at least one training event per term.

5|Page
Todd County Planning Commission Business Rules Revised January 2, 2020



PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103

.' Long Prairie, MN 56347
: I 0 d ‘ Eou nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803
Email: Toddﬁﬁ.Zonegf:o.Toddiw.US

e MINNESOTA @ EST. 1855 o {

¥ i
Amended Conditional Use Permit for #C-20091109765 NOV'Z 5 2024
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION Todd Gourty Planing|

Applicant Sandy Shores Too lot owners — Please see attached list and information. Mailing Address
Site Address Sandy Shores Too, Block One, Lots 1 thru 8, Section 34, Twp 129N, Range 35W, Leslie
Township, Todd County. Parcel numbers 15-0088600 thru 15-0089300.

Phone Number E-Mail Address

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant)

Parcel ID(s) Township_ L€5[ie.  LakeRiver Name _ OSak i<

'\
Zoning District (circle one): AF-1; AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comm;L-M; ul GD
Full and Current Legal Description(s)

(attach if necessary)

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached (X) yes ( )no

Measurement of land involved: Width Length Acres 17.8 4

Septic System: Date installed Varies- see attached Date of latest Compliance Inspection Varies- see
attached Is an upgrade needed: ( ) yes ( ) no
Site accessed by: ( ) publicroad ( ) easement

If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ( )no
Detailed Explanation of Request:

Please see attached copy of the CUP recorded in 2010 and a Detailed Explanation of Request.

1. Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Conditional Use Permit?

Yes__ X No Date of the meeting: _ /O [ A9 | DY/
_.‘/' & Chiy vensttn,
Optional Township Board Signature Board Position

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 2 of ' Revised 5/21/2024



Applicant Mailing Address

Bruce and Betty 13007 FERANDO AVE, APPLE
Vonderohe VALLEY, MN 55124

Phone Number Email Address

Lake/River Name Zoning District

Lake Osakis R-2— Slgre iy (W
Measurement of Septic System:

Land Involved -

Acres

1.57 None

Applicant Mailing Address

Gregory and Lauri 4043 MEADOW LN, MONTEVIDEO,
Wyum MN 56265

Phone Number Email Address

Lake/River Name Zoning District

Lake Osakis Shoreland

Measurement of Septic System:

Land Involved -

Acres

291 Installed: 06/08/2023
Compliance Report:06/27/2023

Applicant Mailing Address

Ryan Baker 13683 FALCON DR, OSAKIS, MN
56360

Phone Number Email Address

Conditional Use Permit Application

Page 3 of

Site Address

15-0088600

Lot Parcel Id Township
1 15-0088600 Leslie
Full and Current Legal

Description

Lot 1 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0088600 MN

Site Accessed
by:

public road

Site Address
13681 Falcon
Dr,

Osakis, MN
56360

Lot Parcel Id Township
2 15-0088700  Leslie

Full and Current Legal

Description

Lot 2 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0088700 MN

Site Accessed
by:

public road

Site Address
13683 FALCON
DR, OSAKIS, MN
56360

Lot Parcel Id Township
3 15-0088800 Leslie
Revised 5/21/2024



Lake/River Name

Lake Osakis

Measurement of
Land Involved -
Acres

3.57

Applicant
Arnold and Christine
Lawin

Phone Number

Zoning District

Shoreland

Septic System:

Installed: 05/25/2018
Compliance Report: 10/28/2024

Mailing Address
13873 COUNTY 10, OSAKIS, MN
56360

Email Address

Lake/River Name

Lake Osakis

Measurement of
Land Involved -
Acres

1.71

Applicant
Cedric and Lois
Buermann

Phone Number

Zoning District

Shoreland

Sepfic System:

Installed: 05/25/2018
Compliance Report: 10/28/2024

Mailing Address
51697 265TH ST, HENNING, MN
56551

Email Address

Lake/River Name

Lake Qsakis

Conditional Use Permit Application

Zoning District

Shoreland

Page 4 of

Full and Current Legal

Description

Lot 3 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0088800 MN

Site Accessed
by:

public road

Site Address
13873 COUNTY
10

OSAKIS, MN
56360

Lot Parcel ld
4 15-0088900

Township
Leslie

Full and Current Legal

Description

Lot 4 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0088900 MN

Site Accessed
by:

public road

Site Address
13875 COUNTY
10

OSAKIS, MN
56360

Lot Parcel Id
5 15-0089000

Township
Leslie

Full and Current Legal

Description

Lot 5 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0089000 MN

Revised 5/21/2024



Measurement of
Land Involved -
Acres

1.8

Applicant
Jerome and Carol
Vacek

Phone Number

Septic System:

Installed: 08/01/2014
Compliance Report: 10/28/2024

Mailing Address
13927 COUNTY 10, OSAKIS, MN
56360

Email Address

Lake/River Name Zoning District

Lake Osakis Shoreland

Measurement of Septic System:

Land Involved -

Acres

1.46 Installed: 10/07/2015
Compliance Report: 10/28/2024

Applicant Mailing Address

Steven and Karen 5589 W HWY 67, GLEN ROSE, TX

Vacek 76043

Phone Number Email Address

|

Lake/River Name Zoning District

Lake Osakis Shoreland

Measurement of Septic System:

Land Involved -

Acres

1.43 None

Applicant Mailing Address

Conditional Use Permit Application

Page 5 of

Site Accessed
by:

public road

Site Address
13927 COUNTY
10

OSAKIS, MN
56360

Lot Parcel Id Township
6 15-0089100  Leslie

Full and Current Legal

Description

Lot 6 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0089100 MN

Site Accessed
by:

public road

Site Address
15-0089200

Lot Parcel Id Township
7 15-0089200 Leslie

Full and Current Legal

Description

Lot 7 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0089200 MN

Site Accessed
by:

public road

Site Address
Revised 5/21/2024



Steven and Karen 5589 W HWY 67, GLEN ROSE, TX 13969 COUNTY

Vacek 76043 10
OSAKIS, MN
56360
Phone Number Email Address Lot Parcel Id Township
I 8 15-0089300  Leslie
Lake/River Name Zoning District Full and Current Legal
Description
Lake Osakis Shoreland Lot 8 Block 1 Sandy Shores Too [34-129-35] Parcel Number
15-0089300 MN
Measurement of Septic System: Site Accessed
Land Involved - by:
Acres
1.38 Installed: 08/30/2010 public road

Compliance Report: 10/28/2024

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 6 of Revised 5/21/2024



Detailed Explanation of Request:

Current Condition 1: A vegetated bluff or “no-mow zone” shall be maintained on all lots extending from the ordinary
high-water mark of Lake Osakis to a point that is 37.5 feet landward of such ordinary high watermark. No mowing,
cutting, alteration or removal of vegetation shall be allowed within the “no-mow zone”. A 15 ft strip of land measured
perpendicular to the lakeshore may be cleared on each lot to enable the owners, occupants and guests of each such lot to
gain access to Lake Osakis. Notwithstanding the foregoing trees, tree limbs and other vegetation that are dead, diseased,
or pose a safety hazard may be removed.

Request to Amend Condition 1:
The lots should stay vegetated until built upon and shoreline alterations are allowed on all lots but resulting gradient
must provide at least six inches of intercept for overland flow to prevent direct flow from lots into lake.

Current Condition 2: A plan to clean and reconstruction the existing ditch must be submitted to the Todd Soil & Water
Conservation District, Sauk River Watershed & ELRM Office for review, approval, proper permitting and construction,
with post-construction inspection by all the above agencies prior to Todd County final plat approval.

Request to Delete Condition 2 since this condition was satisfied.

Current Condition 3: All new property owners will be alerted to the fact that there is an irrigation well in the vicinity
and water levels may fluctuate during the crop-growing season.

Request to renumber to Condition 2.

Current Condifion 4: An Association of lot owners to be formed to implement a ditch operation and maintenance plan
(this plan will be reviewed by the Todd County Attorney’s Office.)

Request to renumber to Condifion 3 and Amend fo:
The ditch should follow rules set forth in MN Statute Chapter 103E.

Current Condition 5: No additional accesses or entrances to County #10 shall be allowed that is above and beyond the
number and locations indicated on the preliminary plat-Lot 1 access onto existing twp road, shared access for Lots 2-3
onto twp road, shared access for Lots 4-5 and 6-7 onto CSAH No 10, Lot 8 has an existing access to CSAH No 10.

Request to delete Condition 5 since this condition was satisfied and any further changes would require parties to
follow applicable county/state rules and/or processes.

Current Condition 6: “This site is located in an agricultural district, and consequently there will be from time to time,
noise, sounds and smells associated with the operation of farming. No lot owner shall bring action of Law, against any
farming operation because of such farming activities, as long as such farming activity complies with state, federal, EPA,
or Todd County Ordinances.”

Request to renumber to Condition 4.
Conditional Use Permit Application Page 7 of Revised 6/21/2024



0 OPY

469613

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER - Fee: 346.00

TODD COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Cartified filed and/or recorded on September 10, 2010 2.00 P
(U]

COATTC
Cheryl Perish, County Recorder T e

P - T T

Well Cerlificale ( ) Received
Aezenil Fam ST e
FOTD GIUNTT ENVIONAI T & L DREZOLACE MRS

e A0 STAERT L™=
Rolurned To.  Lotrapmume sni snvar

CONDITIONAL USE
PROCEEDINGS

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF TODD

InThe Matter of:  Blue Spruce Development Inc. — Ben Zacher
Address: 3380 Pawnee Dr. SE
Alexandria, MN 56308

REQUEST: Conditional Use Permit for the residential subdivision known as “Sandy Shores Too”

Subdivision consisting of approximately 17.84 acres. Use Permit is required for all subdivisions located in
lakeshore zoned property,

The above entitled matter was heard before the Todd County Planning Commission on the 5th, day of
November, 2009 , on a petition for Conditional Use pursuant to the Todd County Zoning Ordinance, for
the following described property:

Sandy Shores Too, Block One, Lots 1 thru 8, Section 34, Twp 129N, Range 35W, Leslie Township, Todd
County. Parcel numbers: _/5-0085L00  Jhru. 15-0099300

Record this document in: _ X abstract records torrens records.

IT 1S ORDERED that the Condiional Use be (§ganted) desied) #C-20091109765 __as upon
the followingonditions,)changes or reasons:

Approval of the Plat consisting of Block One, Lots 1 thru 8 by Conditional Use Permit as
presented with conditions: (1) A vegetated bluff or “no-mow zone” shall be maintained on all lots
extending from the ordinary high water mark of Lake Osakis to a point that is 37.5 feet landward
of such ordinary high watermark. No mowing, cutting, alteration or removal of vegetation shall be
allowed within the “no-mow zone”, A 15 ft strip of land measured perpendicular to the lakeshore
may be cleared on each lot to enable the owners, occupants and guests of each such lot to gain
access to Lake Osakis. Notwithstanding the foregoing trees, tree limbs and other vegetation that
are dead, diseased, or pose a safety hazard may be removed. (2) A plan to clean and reconstruct
the existing ditch must be submitted to the Todd Soil & Water Conservation District, Sauk River
Watershed & ELRM Office for review, approval, proper permitting and construction, with post
construction inspection by all the above agencies prior to Todd County final plat approval. (3) All
new property owners will be alerted to the fact that there is an irrigation well in the vicinity and

LR )
LCT D 2
el




water levels may fluctuate during the crop-growing season. (4) An Association of lot owners to
be formed to implement a ditch operation and maintenance plan (this plan will be reviewed by the
Todd County Attorney’s Office). (5) no additional accesses or entrances to County #10 shall be allowed
that is above and beyond the number and locations indicated on the preliminary plat — Lot | access onto
existing twp road, shared access for Lots 2-3 onto twp road, shared access for Lots 4 -5 and 6-7 onto CSAH
No 10, Lot 8 has an existing access to CSAH No 10; (6) "This site is located in an agricultural district,
and consequently there will be from time to time, noise, sounds and smells associated with the
operation of farming, No lot owner shall bring action of Law, against any farming operation
because of such farming activities, as long as such farming activity complies with state, federal,
EPA or Todd County Ordinances." ‘

Todd County ¢f Commissioners Dated: Jamary 19, 2010

Dave Kircher, Chairperson

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF TODD

OFFICE OF
ENVIRONMENT & LAND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

1, Garry Johanson  BLRM Director for the County of Todd, with and in said County, do hereby certify
MlmvemparedmamregohgcopyaMOMu@mhg)aCondiﬁonJwaﬂhmam
and true transcript of the whole thereof.

Dmafted by: Linda Bleess
Planning Commission Secielary

This form mailed to Applicant _

Activities granted by a Conditionz] Use Permit expire and are considered invalid unless they are
substantially completed within thirty-six months of the dete the conditionsl use permit is granted by the
Board of Commissioners. Section 530(0) Todd County Ordinance,




“oreans pue paeisioy @

10 5939w By fowa'sau| fwdo ﬂ pu

510007 [8210d SI0] G SYMMILLK U = . « G581 L5T ® YIOSINN
AL "SUCISSI0 1O SIOUG USSSaIGL - ce0'0 svey-zes-oze (390)

INe r
erand s 1 s re bonouos / e s AUn 0D PPOL!

S1er-0rdn pUe ARINTDEISOW Y IPACH 201215 ‘SeAY st SLE |MivHd 3HL S1ITA LSIHOS IHL DITHM
oyy0p8 AlDAe spew sey woupedsq 5 ﬁﬂ: 2318 SI19 S|9 fjunog ppoL -
333485 N7 T SID AU pRoL L

NOSHIANY,

.‘.‘..

_— -_-
-,

e

FHENIGNONW

ey e

Pt

L]

1
Gyl
()
©
=
=)
A

-, -.t_l [T - ﬁ

NIV

-~

1
. v
1

4
4 \-v

i
L=

-’-.------L .

0031£00:5 1

-y




Site Plan - Se0 (51O Mﬁp
Outline how the intended use will be situated on the property including buildings, parking areas, signage,
material storage areas, efc.

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 50f 5 Revised 5/21/2024




Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain
Ves. In requesting to Amend CUP C-20091109765, we used similnr/exact wording of other

CUPS recorded on surrounding property owners.

Couldthe use significantly depreoiate near-by properties? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by

properties? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Vislation leiter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

- Will the requested use create an.adverse affect on near-by. properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of
operation, or general unsightliness? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

INFORMATIGE, AND FEE TO
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office

215 1* Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500 00 or Aﬂer~lhe—Fact E‘ee $1 000 00 payable to “Todd County”

pl|cant Nam
.{; {)Ale&rir‘dle

Snios %Ac_é@/de,

szemr Owner Name Printed

Vonde rehe 5

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered ingalid unless they are substantially completed
within thirty-six menths of the date the CUF is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the

County Zoning Ordinance).

nature (If di
/ 0

AW A ?% é f
ﬁem

Conditional Use Permit Application Page B of Revised 5/21/2024



DENISE GAIDA
TODD COUNTY AUD. /TREAS.
215 18T AVE. S., SUITE 201
LONG PRAIRIE, MN 56347
320-732-4469

www.co.todd.mn.us LESLIE

Property ID Number: 15-0088600
Property Description: LOT-001 BLK-001
SANDY SHORES TOO (34-129-35)

BRUCE D & BETTY M VONDERGHE
13007 FERANDO AVE
APPLE VALLEY MN 55124

29130-T

2024
' PROPERTY TAX
8\ STATEMENT A

PRCL# 15-0088600 RCPT# 11282

TC 214 214
Values and Classification
Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
Estimated Market Value: 21,400 21,400
Step
Homestead Exclusion:

1 | Taxable Market Value: 21,400 21.400

New Improve/Expired Excls:
Property Class: SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH

Sent in March 2023

Step Proposed Tax
2 * Does Not Include Special Assessments 150.00
Sent in November 2023
Step Property Tax Statement
First half Taxes: 79.00
3 Second half Taxes: 79.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 158.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduce your praperty tax.

REFUNDS? Read the back of this statement fo find out how to apply.
Taxes Payable Year. 2023
1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund... .00
File by August 15th, IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund .........ccooeniiisnnnininsnns 00
Property Tax 3. Property taxes before credits — ............ 176.46 148.66
and Credits 4. A, Agricultural and rural land tax credits .00 .00
B. Other credits lo reduce your property tax ... .00 .00
5. Property taxes after credits ... 176.46 148.66
Property Tax 6.County e 109.88 96.66
by Jurisdiction 7. city or Town 22.10 19.24
8. Stale General Tax 10.60 9.15
9, School District: 2753 A. Voter approved levies 13.58 11.91
B. Other local levies 18.10 9.71
10. Special Taxing Districts: A BEGIGNYV. s .22 .18
B. SAUKWATER SHED DISTRICT.................... 1.98 1.81
C.
D.
11. Non-school voter approved referenda levies ...
12. Total property tax before special ents 176.46 148.66
Special Assessments 13. A. 151 SRWD JD2 POND PROJ oo 9.54 9.34
on Your Property B e
PRIN £ 1 R —————
INT 1O
TOT QA e 0 sy
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 186.00 158.00

2nd Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1st Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS. Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS.
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0088600 RCPT# 11282 PRCL# 15-0088600 RCPT# 11282
SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 79.00 MAY 15, 2024 1ST HALF TAX 79.00
PENALTY PENALTY
NO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. | TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR RECEIPT) MUST BE PAID IN FULL.

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELEGTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MH.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

BRUCE D & BETTY M VONDEROHE 29130-T
13007 FERANDO AVE
APPLE VALLEY  MN 55124

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK I

[0 CHECK [JCASH [JCOUNTER [ MAIL TODD COUNTY

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELEGTRONIG
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

BRUCE D & BETTY M VONDEROHE 29130-T
13007 FERANDO AVE
APPLE VALLEY  MN 55124

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK

O CHECK [OcasH [OCOUNTER [ MAIL TODD COUNTY



Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain

Yes. In requesting to Amend CUP C-20091109765, we used similar/exact wording of other

CUPS recorded on surrounding property owners.

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by
properties? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of
operation, or general unsightliness? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

RETURN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER INFORMATION AND ANY ADDITION
INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1% Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

**4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ALL OWNERS**

Gmeqof{q D L.Bqum /’Lw-y,ﬁ /. //)/ g /()/97/52})9/
A&pﬂﬁgt\ Nan'l'e Pri ;o_i - Slg_na}ure @ [??;?3_1 /.ao ax4
CD@PC\UYUJ 3) b /M/ / ‘/0771 ﬁ)@ 7/

Property Owne r N%mé“f’rmted |fferef{t than applicant) Date
Lawes p—0 10 /277 204
nless they are substantially com{)lete(l

A Coudmonal Use Permit expires and is consldered invali

within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 8 of Revised 5/21/2024



AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM

I hereby authorize Lﬁuﬁ\ " 4 1O\ to act as my
authorized agent for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on

property located at:

\ \ ; ,
Site address | 5L 3| Eleon Dr . Osakis h\‘\}j SL3L 0

Section # Township Name __ g3\ ie.

Parcel Number(s) |5 - 0085700

Property Owner(s) Name(s) (print) G) Re\c){qm.s j) A 35 wney

’,r'(“
Property Owner(s) Signature(s) /11/(/’[,?/,&/& Z/nq P Date /ﬂ?/ﬂi&'@/
/7 7
Authorized Agent(s) name(s) (print). LG.ULIZi R K h\)\—j[ LA
A
Authorized Agent(s) Signature(s) ;‘{:::1% ;;ﬂ'u_]\ 5% . Date |- 27 -2024

Authorized Agent Phone

Authorized Agent Email

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



DENISE GAIDA
TODD COUNTY AUD./TREAS.
215 1ST AVE. 8., SUITE 201
LONG PRAIRIE, MN 56347
320-732-4469

www.co.todd.mn.us LESLIE

Property ID Number: 15-0088700
Property Description: LOT-002 BLK-001
SANDY SHORES TOO (34-129-35)

13681 FALCON DR

GREGORY D & LAURI R WYUM
4043 MEADOW LANE
MONTEVIDEO MN 56265

31858-T

2024
G, STATEMENT J§

PRCL#  15-0088700 RCPT# 11283
2.332 2.745
Values and Classification
Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
Estimated Market Value: 233.200 274,500
Step
Homestead Exclusion:
1 Taxable Market Value: 233,200 274,500

New Improve/Expired Excls:
Property Class: SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH

Sent in March 2023

Step Proposed Tax
* Does Not Include Special Assessments 2.066.00
2 Sent in November 2023
Step Property Tax Statement
First half Taxes: 1.065.00
3 Second half Taxes: 1.065.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 2.130.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduce your property tax.
Read the back af this statemend to find out how to apply.

$3%

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund... .00
File by August 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE [:]
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see |!y0uare ehglbie !uraspecial refunﬁ 00
Property Tax 3. Property taxes before credits 2,043.66 2,030.64
and Credits 4. A Agricultural and rural land tax credits .00 .00
B. Other credits to reduce your proparty tax .00 .00
5. Property taxes after credits 2,043.66 2,030.64
Property Tax 6.County 1,202.57 1,237.43
by Jurisdiction 7. City or Town 240.85 246.80
8. State G | Tax 231.14 243.55
9. School District: 2753 A. Voter approved levies 147.94 152.82
B. Other local levies 197.24 124.51
10. Special Taxing Districts: A. REGIONV 240 228
B. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRICT,., 21.52 23.25
& s
B s
11. Non-school voter approved referenda levies
12. Total property tax before special nenls 2,043.66 2,030.64
Special Assessments 13. A. 151 SRWD JD2 POND PROJ 46.34 45.36
on Your Property B. 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRIN 93.43 C. 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE  .coonrimnnnen 54.00
INT 593 D.
TOT 99.36 E.
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 2,144.00 2,130.00

2nd Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1st Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUD.TREAS. Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUD [TREAS.
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0088700 RCPT# 11283 PRCL# 15-0088700 RCPT# 11283
SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 2,130.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 1,065.00 MAY 15, 2024 1ST HALF TAX 1,065.00
PENALTY PENALTY
MO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. | TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR RECEIPT. MUST BE PAID IN FULL

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER, ELECTROMIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MH.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

GREGORY D & LAURI R WYUM 31858-T
4043 MEADOW LANE
MONTEVIDEO MN 56265

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER, ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLIME AT WWW.CO.TODD.MNLUS OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

GREGORY D & LAURI R WYUM 31858-T
4043 MEADOW LANE
MONTEVIDEO MN 56265



Tax Parcel Number
(5 - OO 8K F0O

Permit Number

46T ~Lens - DoY),

Todd County Planning & Zoning Office

Sewage System Inspection Sheet
320-732-4420

Name & Address

[1 Septic Tank Only

[ Drainfield Only

H. Septic Tank & Drainfield
[ Holding Tank
[J Other (specify)

Gren_ W ! 3(0% ] 7:2.1’ COr— D v
Lake Nafe ' Zoning District Section Townshi
Ds.less <~ 40 3 Leske
Sewage System Data
Type of System: Type :@2 3465 Tank Deslign Data:

€K Schedule 40 pipe oD(er xcavation
k &

‘K. Baffle on inlet

x4 Baffle on outlet P‘f‘s!'fd.

[0 Effluent filter type of filter
B¥ Inspection pipes over bafilesffilter
-4 Inches of cover oyer s?ptic tank

J. Type of riser AN YA

20

) \"’j
oy

This system Is constructed In compliance with Ch, 7080 (

Type of Drainfield: BX_Manhole cover to surface(yed/ no
O At-Grade BX_ Type of manhole cover:_ﬁ:&x&‘@*&.
[0 Bed (pressure) (gravity) 2K Manhole cover secured by: \Wey, .-KT\‘
0 Trench JBF~Pump brand & model #_) s ‘ualll K ,3'
5% Mound PFr~Pump HP 1/3 4/10 T2 _Elevated on «le:
00 Chambers |3 Type of connection on pump line __¢s{t~@; .
L] _“Other” System Sk Type of alarm: (manual) (elécifey brart N AT
Drainfield Design Data: B Alarm wired by: _ Yo e zowiNe v
Geotextile fabric over rock [0 Pressure test (20-49 ft.)
%-fQ“ header diameter
; Lateral size (1") (1 1/27» (2") \ Deslgn Data: Septic Tank Drainfleld
Bf~Perforation size EEN“ spacing B a. Manutacturerﬂ\l_ gals. E{qu- ft.
‘PR End-caps on laterals drilled b. Distance from nearest well \ao + ft Lo+ ft.
-5~ [nspection pipes secured c. Distance from lake/stream 1% ft, 20 ft.
£ ' Didi bisiee lovst d. Distance from occupled bldg. P ft. e ft,
O 1/2 caps on drop boxes e. Distance from property line e ft 40 ft.
: ne Nl f. Perctest __| Zz e 163 SSF
4. Depth of distribution area et L g. Depth to restrictive layer (Verified) _ | Y
5% Cover over drainfield __} 2. h. Design flow (As pgr deslgn) H%5 O
ﬁ\ Old system (filled) (removed) (@ i. Depth of well dﬁ‘:ﬁ Hook-up distance towell ________ft.
j Yards of rock_\%_ Yards of.sand __1O¢2
From JAY =0 o eSS
: 1

yes ()no

935

Date

Installer W %z /n“%/

, L&%




-

NG

@ University of Minnesota Site Evaluation Fory Mound

Property Ovwnex(s) &mf ) Wq U Phone Number
Addross_ 13081 TPulew Dr . ;
RID, JS - 0 ‘t'f e’ Seotlon__ Township N Range
Date VE] Tiume, Weather conditlons
Yocation Tnfoxmation Kahorﬂmd dwelllng "~ __replacement aystem
(cheol all that apply) __Droteotion aten __other establishtnent ___hew home conshuotion
Homeoymner Miformation rS ' .
No. of bedroorus ({fapplioable) - bedtooms (Inoludes possible additlons)
No. of regldents in home g% adults __Ohlldren
Rstitmated flow Yso gnd '
Woll oaslng depth VA feot Discharge location if cheolted
Watet nsing devicos (cheok) ~ __Garbage disposl . Water softeriox =
__ Dishwasher _ Sumnppump
,__Latge bathtub _- Bighoff. furnace
La}mdm‘laxga tubonZnd floor  __ Juolzzl/hottub

Water uso goncems (oheclk)

_]E{I‘oltatffaucat Ieulcsy Max load lavndry/day

__ Long term presoription medioﬁﬂons

,__ Home business Lint goreen __Antlbaot. somp Frequentmrlias of out of fown guests
Soll Data
+ Soll texture olassiffoation; Lo~
Unnatyral soll (eheck) __Yes ¥%No
Typo of observatlon (sheak) ~ __Probe e A Boring
Patent matetlal (oheolt) || __Oufwash oess " Bedtock __Alluvium
Vogetatlon type (ahecl) Wt szry " Unlknown
Slope form (aheak) __Bummit __Shoyldey __Baok & Yoot —.Too
Drainage (afiaol) __Good ' ﬁﬁalr ___Poor ___Ponding __Rlooding )
Looated jn floodplain (oheok) __Ves ENO
: Soil Suxyey Data' Sollil | ol -
Site Summary Data - = ‘ Map wntt gym & hame '
Standing water: & /T" inchos : Laudsoape poaition
Bedrook: Inches _ Rlooding
Saturated soll: inches Slape
Maximum depth of spatem: % Q— L.( inches * [Watettablodopth ;
Max elevatlon at system botfor: ¥ fhet Bedroolc depth
Soll slzing factox (SSE): /17 gpdlf Posslble agstem depth
Ydnear loading rafe (LLR): gpd/fe Texture at dopth .
Was a poro tesk done 7 g ¥es 3 ¢ _ 17 mpl Permerbility (B)
. No Pero(MPI) =60 /1
NRCH onslt sultebility

Soll Hoxlzons Dépth Unches) | Toxturo Color Sirnchixe
C-rY LAy oYl 2/¢
/=17 Zoam, a7 A VN P

Sofl Hoxjzons Depth (fnches) Texture Colox Structura Conglstence
o - /6 06 90 D/«
/6 - Ao £ OO b YO Y8 3l

4’/ VE | 5//2) ?ﬂﬂ/

U




Site Evaluation Map N
%
= AN
N
! l
& & § 4
m e
%\ N
Q
IRy
A
,gGU/& cof
/ {
; & fupe7Y
X
N
A Caté?ﬂ\
List any gonstruation ssyes:
Mapping C ecldist
pping Ch : ; wel
Map goale: ____indioate north ,__show slops % diveotion 0
Locate '
. lotditmenslons/property Hney Eagements Bethacks
. dwellings and othor improvements . phone — bullding . 3
.. ~exlstlif and/ot proposed system(s) ., tleotrlo . all water wells within 1008
.. Teplacoment aten gas . brossutopipé
.. unsultable aren(s) . Wwator suotlon pipe
... publiowatersupply wells - , Blovatlons »_,  sitenms, laley, rvers
. Pputping aocess . borlngs . floodway and fringe
. 1onocwellhead zone . bonohmatk
., Dorotosts
hotlz&vett teferenos pte

L é\ g/"‘gj (dato)

(phone number)

T hereby certify this wotk has beeh eompleted in aovordance with all applioable ordinances, tules and Taws,

P2, 2 of 2 lgin)
(Hoense )




CINBNTE
&5 Evnae e
TR A BT
T Pt e

University of Minne ota Mound Design Worksheet
Groater than 1% Slopes |

Job#[ |

A FLOW ;
Eslimaled &/ 6-C7  |gpd (see figure A-1)
or measured ; % 1.6 (safely faclor) = 0 gpd
B. SEPTIC TANK LIQUID VOLUMES
Seplic fank capaclly /007 $O( |gallons (see figure C-1) :
Number of {anks/compariments &
Effluent Fllter (yes/no) o
C-1 Septic Tank Capaclty In Gallons
Number of Minlmum Capaclly with Capaclly with
Bedrooms Capacll Garb. Dlsp, Disp. and Lift
2orless 501 1126 S
3or4 1500
5or6 2260
7,80r9 3000
C. SOILS (Site evaluallon data)
1. Deplh loreslrcting layer= / feot
2, Depth of percolallon tests = /J~ |Inches
3 Texlure l_0tn
4, Soll loading rale (see Figure D-33) W67 gpd/ 1
Percolallon rale /% ¢ MPI
6. %Land Slope /[ I%
s} ROCK LAYER DIMENSIONS
1. Mulliply average design flow (A) by 0.83 lo oblaln requlred area of rock layer: ltem A x 0.83=
40 gpix0s3tligpd= 390 w
2. Delermine rock layer width = 0,83 ft¥/gpd x Linear Loading Rale (LLR) (see LLR char
0.83fflgpd  x = /0 ft
LLR Chart
Perk Rale LLR
<120 MPI <=12
>=120 MPI <=6
3. Lenglh of rock layer = area dlvlde% width =
380w | /0 fel=- 20O
E ROCK VOLUME
1, Mulllply rock area by rock depth to get cuble feet of rock
go X / fi= 3Z0
2. Divide f® by 27 t¥yd*to get cublo yards
380 w1 7= (Y
3, Mulllply cublc yards by 1.4 lo get welght of rock In tons;
yd® X 14tonlyd = .20 lons

Page 1 of b




1\

ABSORPTION WIDTH Absorpton ratlo: [ O]

Absorpllon wldth equals absorption rallo tmes rock layer widlh
X 10 o= AO

MOUND SLOPE WIDTH & LENGTH (Greater than 1%)
Downslope absorplion wldth = absarplion width minus rock layer width

20  fesl - /0 feal = 40 ft

GCaloulate mound size

UPSLOPE

a, Deplh of clean sand al upslope edge of rock layer = 3 feat minus distance fo restricling layer(C1)

! ft - / fl= oL ft

b. Mound helght al the upslope edge of rock layer = depth of clean sand for separallon (G2a)
al upslope edge plus depth of rock layer (1 foot) to depth of cover (1 fool)

0 ft+1ft+11ft= fz ft

¢, Upslope berm mulllpller based on land slope (see figure D-34)

Selected berm mulllpller; m

d, Upslope width = berm mulllpller(G2c) times upslope mound helght(G2b):

x o 3.%8 = /&40
DOWNSLOPE
e, Drop In elevatlon = rock layer width (D2) fimes percent landslope(C5) / 100
A B ) wnw= L a

f, Downslope mound helght = depth of clean sand for slope dlfference (G2a)

al downslope rock edge plus the mound helght al the upslope edge of rock layer (2b) 7 /
t o+ / fl= / t
g. Downslope berm mullipller based on percent land slope (see Flgure D-34
Selected berm mullipller:

h, Downslope width = downslope mulllpller(G2g) limes downslope mound helghl(G2f) 77 g

v X e = £ ft
I, Select greater of G1 and G2h as the downslope widlh / ?. S/ ft
), Total mound width s the sum of upslope (G2d) wldth plus rock layer width (D2) plus downslope width (G21) ﬁ .

ft+ /0 ft+ /& = Y34

k. Tolal mound length Is the sum of upslope widlh (G2d) plus rock layer length (D3) plus upslope width (G2d)

_E e zf i+ /5 = 6811

| Flnal Dimenslons (slope >1%) 00 ft x 0.0 fl

| hereby cerlify that all work has been compleled In accordance wilh all appllcable ordinances, rules & laws.

Yy /q__m /999 (oonsot) C- ¢ i)

Page 2 of 6




Orlginal grade

1.6" Inspection pipe ]

18 " at peak - top 6" topsoll

)

[=] o ]

" cover~ top 8" topsoll *

Resttlctive layer

15 S

0.0

absorption width

Mound Detail: Land slope > 1%

b4

&

Upslope herr:

1 5

\

Rockbed
Width /

A

/e

Lengih: 3B

/%

Downslope herm: Downslope absorption width:

to

<
-+

Notes:

h 4

Total length: 6 6

Divert surface water away from mound,

Page 6 of 6




All hoxed reclanglas inust be entered, tfie test wiltha calalated,

1, Selectnumber of perforated lateralss | 3|
2. Select perforation spasing = it ; tore |
perforatlon spacng =[5 A wmmwmgmm&aﬁm

e

g ' i
3. 8lnoe perforatlons should not be placed closer that { faotto | "Guiag

the adgaj of tha raok layer (see dlegram), subfract 2 feet from | b | Yty | 1otfnoh | XG0k L0,
the rack layer length U] 18 m
~2fte _i@_“_.ft ﬁ B 18 17 %
rack layer length 3‘3 3 % %g g
59 é 19 L il

4 Detetrmine the nurmber of spaces hetwaen perforations, '
Pivide the length (3) by perforation épacing (2) end round down 1o nearast whole number.

Perforation spaolg = 2@ 1 _F fts /O epaces

5, Number of perforations Is equal fo one plus the number of perforation spaces (4).
" *Qheok figure E-4{o assure the number of petforations, per leteral guatantees
<10% discharge varlatlon,
/2__spaces 41 = /3 perforationsllateral

8. A Total number of petforations = perforations par lateral (8) imes nutnber of laterala (1),

(S5 perfs/latx 3 laterala= 32 perforations : g
%" @ Perforation Discharge In GPM
B. Galoulate the square faotage per petforalion, sad  |Perforafiona dlameter

Recommended value la 8+10 saftfperf, Does not apply ta at-grades. |(feet) (Inches) '
1. Rook bed area = raok width (ft) x reok length (f) ' 36 __7e2 114

LTI

Stx 3% #tn 3G % 042 088 074
2, ggqara foot per pefaratfon=Raok Bed Arealumber of peris(8) |2 - pga: 080 1,04
3 # .39 perfe w22 #perf 5 094 128 166
) a. Usa 1.0 faot for single-famlly homes,

b, Usa 2.0 faet far anylhing else

7. Determine requlred flow rate by mulfiplylng the total number

of perforatians(6A) by flow per perforations (see figure E-6)
.39 . perfex ‘| 7% |opm/perfer2? apm

8, |f laterals.are connected ta header pipe as shown : N votmpen
In Figure 4, to selept minimum requlred ateral F‘gyﬂﬂ:ﬁm" .
dlameter; anter figute E-4 with perforation spaclng (2) and o ,W s
i o g

;a

humber of perforations-per lateral (6).
¥ : Huued E=Ys Metnlfole Lo oated ot Hind ot iyslem
‘Select minimum dizmeter for perforated Jaterala = [E{]inohas : :
9. Ifperforated ateral system Js attached fo manifold plpa’ T T

neat the venter, like Figura E-2, perforated lateval fength (4)
and number of perforatlons per lateral (8) wil be approximately Mﬂ‘"’
one half of that In step 8. Uslng (hese vafues, seleck. »
minimum dlameter for perforatedlateral = Ihches.

I hereby oerify that | have completed this work In aceordanoe with all applioable ordinances, rules and laws;

.Mﬁr‘;allun;) £ 57? (lconse #) ¢ &- Qj_ﬁ{date)




PUMP SELECTION PROCEDURE
All boxgel reolangles must ha enlered, the rest will be ogloulaled,

1.- Datermine purp tapacify:
A, Gravlly Distribullon
1, Minmuin requifed disohérge ls 10 gpin
2, Maxdmum suggested discharge s 44 gpi
Fot alher establlshments at{east 10% greater thah the water . '
sUpply rale, hut na fastor then the rate at which effuent will fow
ouitof the distribution deylce,

B, Bressuya Distrlbutlon » ¢ea presatra desln workshast

(27 Jgpm

Z. Datsrmitie head raquirements:
A, Elovation diiference batwsen pump and palit of dlscharge,

[ @ e

B, Speulal head requirement? (See Flgure - Spaulal Head Requireinents)
fent . !

 Solaoted Pump Gapaolly:

. 0, Filellon loss

1, Belootpipe dlemeler |22 [in

2. Enter Flgure E-0 wifh'gpm (1A or'B) and pipe dlatneter {01)
Readltlollon foss In festper 100 feat from Flgure E-D .
Filollon lose= 100 fofplpe

4 Daterminp lotel pipe lenglh from purmp discherge {o sollsystem disclrarge pohl
Eslimate by addlngs 25 percent lo plps length for fiting loss.

9 ulvalent pipe fenglh fimes 1,26 « tolal plpa lenglh
ltx 126+ /9 faaf
4. caloulala tolal frlollon foss by mullprng filoflon loss (02)

hy lhe equlualenl pipeTenglh (Q8) and duldg by 100, f}
Fle (T K 27 29 ) 100 s

D. Talal head requlrement Is the sum of elevallon diterence tﬁ) speclal ;

head requirements (B), and total ifollon losa (04),
G e S tow [/

dvive dith p0In w o

%”é!! EWW

M

TR

LR LR TR LR R B

Shaclal Hoad Requlrements  *
Gravlly Distibution oft
-_F_raaslerDIaEthuIInn Bt |

Y 3.5@1 M%éﬁm%“ .

AR ALV \mmwaw\-\\m\‘-umm :
A i 7

: rnmavmzlﬁﬁvwfa? i

Total Head: /R _ fot K "
3. Pump Selectlon ' ’
1, A pump muist b seleoled to dellver ateast . Upm (1A orB)
wilh o loast- foot of ot fiead (20),
I hereby cerllfy {hiat] have completed this Wnrk I aiccordance with &l appltqable vtdlnaﬂuaa, mles and laws, .
/ 779 (Ilcensa'#) Ml._(data)

Sons ol
i?% (slanal ure)"
A




PERCOLATION TEST DATA

«TWO TESTS ARE REQUIRED~
Pero test #i1 Perc test #2
i k& — ¢ .
; Dlameter of hole 7 L
L} A ‘f
: Deptti to bottom of hole J2 Fid
Did the hole requlre
presoaldng? yes Yes
PERC TEST #1 PERC TEST #2 ;
o Tie Inferval (whutes) | WalarDepl | WaterDiop Paroate Tie Inteqval {rites) | WaterPaplh | WalerDrop Para Rale
4 aTART BYART, -
0 |y |20 47 w | G | 7y | Babh i
Ve "TIHA DROP PERG 2 5 2y 9 . | e oror rero
it Intocval {aloutes) | WalorDaplh | WalefDiop PeraRalo Time Interval (minates) | WaleeDoplh | WelarDrop PeraRale
— | 95 |e % 10,413,941 Vs S |7 |1 ¥9.10.6
= |y 4*/9, TIME DHOP PERG EZE ; . | 1M DROP: PERC
The Interval (altes) | WalorPeplh | WaterDop PoroRale Tine Inlerval {rtntes) | WalerDoplh | Waler Drop ParaRale
START * BTART )R p E
A /D é / ¢’ ’Q@"’I= g{? /l ér 7 Y W? ?!
74 iﬁ_ TIME DROP PERG f:g TIUE DROP PERG
M= . = N I
Tima Interval {riniez) | Walee Daplh | WelerOmp PeraRala “Tine Inforval {rutes) | “WalerDapl | WelorDrop Perofala
oA BTART
== —— ¥ Vo, Sowa., e
YiMH PROP PERO . . | TME DROP PHRQ
Time Inlerval {rtntes) | Waler Dapth | WelerDiop Pemfal Time Iferval (nvies) | Water Doplh | WalerDrap PeroRale
BTART BYART :
H____:l- i iy .-....—-" "___H‘___.__'
TINE DROP FERG . .| mmé bROP PERO
L rrr———1 o
Tima Interval tfoten) | Walor Deplh | Welerbrop PajaRala “fia Intarval {mnees) | WalerDaplii | Walerbrop PeraRala
BTART BTART ‘.
' . | TTiME DROF PERD 2 TIME DROP PERG,
Time | nlorval tetutes) | WolsrDoplh | WetarDrop PoraRele Time | Inlerval (wides) | WalerDepth | WalerDrop Paro Relo
i BTART START ,
P ] 4 H & =
i S TIME DROP, PERO | TME DROP PERQ
o e
Tine Inletval {indes) | WalorDioplh | Walef Drop PeroRala “Tima Interval {rnuley) | WalerDeplh Waler Drop Paro Ralo
BYART BYART .
-——-‘-‘+-———f'.—--—4 ———er— Pe———1 .._-—-..-»——-‘.———-
: . | "Me oroP Pera | | .| v oror RO
! 0 = 2
PERCOLATION RATE, 6-‘ 5 B8F L 2?7 PERCOLATION RATE: /! E; 6 g8F /: 7

Anllolpated ¢onsiruolion related concernty




Todd County
Septlc System Management Plan Agreement:

Property Owner 6"‘5? M’?%“’l Phone; A Date}
Site Address Parcel #
System Deslgner Seo? A 2rzcy €f N_qm /hewg ey Licanse # 9% ¢

This management plan agreement will Identify the operating and management activitles necessary to ensure the
long-term performance of the septic system, Thls agreement must determine the responsibllitles of the system
owner and those of the system deslgner In conducting regular malntenance and monitoring of the septic system,

[dentlfy the setvica [ntervals recommended by the system deslgner and Todd County Planning and ZOnIng. The
tank assassment for the system must be the shortest Interval of thesa three Intervals.
Pumping and cleaning of tanks must be done by a licensed professlonal,

System Deslgne;: check every 3‘-/7' months - acked ev

P ar
Todd County P&Z:  check every _36 _months hi}Zn!:_:ee::: :D beah 4 v
State Requirament:  check every _86 _ months o

Tanle pumpihg and tank malntehanca Is contracted with

Managemant Tasks required seasonally or saveral times pel yeat!
? Leaks, Chack (llsten, look) for leals In tollets and dripping faucets, Repalr [eaks promptly.
Surfacing sewdage, Regularly chack for wet or spongy soll around your treatment area. [f surfacing
sewago or strong odors are not corrected by pumpling the tank or fixing broken caps, call your service
professional, Untreated sewage may make humans and anlmals slck,
00 Alarms. Alarms slgnal when there Is a problem; contact your malntalner any time the alarm signals.
0O  Lintfilters. Iftherels a lint fliter, check for bulldup and clean when hecessary,
0O Effluent screen, [f there Is an effluent screen, Inspect and clean It twice a year or per manufacturer
recommendatlons.
Management Tasles required anhually and/or scheduled malntammual
Inspectlon Caps, Check to make sure they ara properly capped, Replace caps that are damaged,
Pumps and controls, Check to make sure the pump and controls are operating correctly and Inspect
wiring for corroslon and functlon, )
Event counter or water meter. Monltor the average dally water usa (If applicable),
Septlc tank Integrity. Schedullng of pumping and cleaning of tanks at the recommended Interval Is very
Important, This malntenance must be conducted through the manhole openings and Include verlfication

that tank and tank components are watertight and In good operating condition,
These management tasks are the responsibliity of the septic systam ownet/septic designer* (Clrcle one)

=

oo

Property Owner Slghatyire, -, Date!
Deslgner Slgnature /gﬂw‘d‘ Prara bz pate: & - € -A 5
Todd County P&Z Sighature Date!

“| understand It Is task manager’s responsibllity to properly operate and malntdln the sewdge treatient system on
this property, utilizing the Management Plan, If requirements of the Management Plan are ot met, | will promptly
notlfy Todd County Planhing & Zohlng and take hecessary cotrective actlons. If | have a new system, | agree to
adequately protect the resarve ared for future use as a soll treatment system,”

Todd County Planning & Zoning will not accept sawer deslgns unless accompanled by a slgned Septic
System Management Plan Agreement,

Management Plan Agreement Form Revised 1/1/2014




Parcel ID: (i &

proposgd soll treatment.




Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain
Yes. In requesting to Amend CUP C-20091109765, we used similar/exact wording of other

CUPS recorded on surrounding property owners,

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by
properties? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of

operation, or general unsightliness? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

TURN APPLICA' SITE P EWE FORMATION AND ANY ADDI

INFORMATION, AND FEE TO;
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office

215 1%t Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

**4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ALL OWNERS**

Run  Buler A (0/z9] zoz v/

Applicanf Name Printed Sigifature Date '
Ryon  Bulcer
Propehv Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applicant) Date

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed
within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 8 of Revised 5§/21/2024



DENISE GAIDA PRCL#  15-0088800 RCPT# 11284
TODD COUNTY AUD, /TREAS. 2024 ESC# 15 CORELOGIC

215 15T AVE. S., SUITE 201 o e 6.840 8.305
PROPERTY TAX
LONG PRARIE, N 56347 [ Vaues and Giassification
wwye.cotodd. mn.us LESLIE : Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
St Estimated Market Value: 647,200 764.400
ep
Homestead Exclusion:
Property ID Number:  15-0088800 1 Taxable Market Value: 647.200 764,400
Property Description: LOT-003 BLK-001 New Imorove/Expired Excls:
SANDY SHORES TOO (34-129-35) Property Class: REBEEID  (RESRGID
Sent in March 2023
13683 FALCON DR Step Proposed Tax
2 * Does Not Include Special Assessments 6.584.00
Sent in November 2023
RYAN BAKER 30903-T
13683 FALCON DR Step Y e
SAKIS MN 56360 First half Taxes: 3.279.00
o 3 | Second half Taxes: 3.279.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 6.558.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunids to
reduce your properly tax.
Read the back of this statement to find out how to apply.

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund... 6,504.00
File by August 15th. IF BOX 1S CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINGUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund ........ccooovcinciciiicccnns 6,286.00
Property Tax 3. Property taxes before credits 6,286.00 6,504.00
and Credits 4. A Agricultural and rural land tax credits .00 .00
B. Other credils lo reduce your property tax .00 .00
5. Property taxes after Oredits ... . 628600 | 6,504.00
Property Tax 6.Comny e 3,528.19 3,743.65
by Jurisdiction 7. City or Town y 706.44 746.70
8. State General Tax .00 .00
9. School District. 2753 A. Voter approved levies ... 781.61 875.88
B. Other local levies 1,199.58 1,060.54
10. Special Taxing Districts: A. REGIONV 7.05 6.89
B. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRICT. 63.13 70.34
C.
D.
11. Non-school voter approved referenda levies
12. Total property tax before special ents 6,286.00 ) 6,504.00
Special Assessments 13. A. 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
on Your Property B. 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRIN 54.00 C.
INT D, el
TOT 5400 E
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 6,340.00 6,558.00
2nd Half DETAGH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1st Half DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
2 Pay Stub 2024 MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS. Pay Stub 2024 MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUD/TREAS.
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0088800 RCPT# 11284 PRCL# 15-0088800 RCPT# 11284
RES HSTD ESC# 15 RES HSTD ESC# 15
CORELOGIC CORELOGIC
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 6,558.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 3,279.00 MAY 15, 2024 1ST HALF TAX 3,279.00
PENALTY PENALTY
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK 1S YOUR RECEIT] 101/ = VustRe pAD w0
PAYWENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONUINE AT WIW.CO.TODD MM.US OR VIA PHONE B44-368-2607 PAYMENT ONLINE AT WIW.CO.TODDMHUS OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607
RYAN BAKER 30903-T RYAN BAKER 30903-T
13683 FALCON DR 13683 FALCON DR

OSAKIS MN 56360 OSAKIS MN 56360



m MINNESOTA FPOLLUTION

CONTROL AGEN cr Compliance inspection report form
00 Mavet1o Road Norily Existing Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (§§T8)
S Paud L S%Y0 6 2104
W IR 551534194 Dac Typa Camphanes and Enfarcarmar
!ns!‘ru::i:t‘l'l.s: In&pector must uhmit comploted form 1o L ocal Sovammenta Unit (L6300) aned systarm awn pthinn 10 elay
-.‘» : .‘fn:I Algm-.\,nluvs: .:\I compliance or noncompliance Instructions for fl“lfl_q out this farm are lacated on the Minnasata Pallutine
vonftel Agency (MPCA) website at Ditps M pea stale mn usfstesidelauitihles vy vavistsd-3 1 pf

Property information

Local tracking number
Parcel ID¥ or Sec/Twp/Ran

enei !_JP /5*&35“5’&’60 - Reason for Inspection (‘, U/}
Local requlatory authorily info
Froperty address /34._5: 3%5\%:@2‘@&:110320111@_ i T )

Qwner/representative R\‘mﬁc’Kec B S Owner s phone
Brief system description

Mand S skm

System status

System status on date (mm/ddryyyy) J0-A8-2¢(
Compliant - Certificate of compliance*
(Valid for 3 years from report date unless evidence of an
imminent threat to public health or sa
abatement under section 1454 04. s

0 Noncompliant - Notice of noncompliance

Systems failing to protect ground water must be upgradad, raplaced, or

fety requiring removal and use discontinued within the time required by local ordinance
ubdivistan 8 is discovered or

a shorter time frame exjsts i ; An imminent threat to public health and safely (ITPHS) must be

A . sts in Local Ordinance ) Upgraded, replacad, or its use discontinued.within ten. months of receipt
Note: Compliance fndicnte&c.onfomrance-with-—M!nn. of this notice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance or

R. 7080.1500 as of system status date above and does not under section 145A 04 subdivision 8.

guarantee future performance. ' '

Reason(s) for noncompliance (check all applicable)
[ Impact on public health (Compliance component #1) — Imminent threat to public health and safety
[ Tank integrity (Compliance component #2) - Failing to protect groundwater
O Other Compliance Conditions (Compliance component #3) ~ Imminent threat to public health and safety
] other Compliance Conditions (Compliance component #3) - Failing to protect groundwater

O System not abandoned according to Minn R 7080.2500 (Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater
[ Soil separation (Compliance component #5) — Failing to protect groundwater

O Operating permit/monitoring plan requirements (Compliance component #4) — Noncompliant - local ordinance apphes
Comments or recommendations

Certification

I hereby certify that all the necessary information has been gathered to determine the compliance status of this system. No determination of

future system performance has been nor can be made due to unknown conditions during system construction, possible abuse of the system,
inadequate maintenance. or fulure waler usage

By typing my name below, | certify the above statements to be true and correct. to the best of my knowledge, and that this information can be

used for the purpose of processing this form.
Certification number ,i 70 f

po F 7P JAA. License number {77
(This document has been electronically signed) phon(ggl S%4/- i’ 5}?_5“
Necessary or locally required supporting documentation (must be attached)

MSU" observation logs  [[] System/As-Built [ Locally required forms [] Tank Integrity Assessment  [[] Operating Permit
] Other information (list)

Business name:

Inspector signature:

https./ferww pea.state.mn.us »  651-296-6300 *  800-657-3861 =  Useyourpreferredrelayservice  »  Available in alternative formats
: 4
wq-wwists4-31b = 4/28/2021 Page 1 of



Property Address /548:55 /(:‘.“hr
Business Name '/*JK(’S/M?&Q)OAL Serviee

Date ()07 - P4

1. Impact on public health - Compliance component #1 of 5

Compliance criteria :

System discharges sewagetothe | Yes' ﬁ 8o

ground surface

System discharges sewage to drain |[] Yes MNG

tile or surface waters

System causes sewage backup into | [] Yes* WN"
_dwelling or establishment

Any “yes™ answer above indicates the system is an
rmminent threat to publtie health and safety.

Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation:
] Other
I Not applicable

2. Tank integrity — Compliance component #2 of 5

Compliance criteria:

System consists of a seepage pit, | Yes’ MNG
cesspool, drywell, leaching pit;

or other pit?

Sewage tank(s) leak below their [1Yes' BYNo

designed operating depth?

If yes, which sewage tank(s) leaks

Any “yes™ answer above indicates the system
is failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verification methods and results:

hitps:/ fervrerpea state mn.us .
wq-wwistsA-31b « 4/28/2021

651-296-6300 +  BOO-657-3864

Attached supporting documentation:
wEmpty tank(s) viewed by inspector

2 'wcfa'v. 3
Name of maintenance busme:ss.h(dr""‘shod
License number of maintenance business Q f 7

Date of maintenance: 0-28-DY
O Existing tank integrity assessment (Attach)

R

Date of maintenance
(mm/ddfyyyy):

(See form inslructions to ensure assessment complies with
Minn. R 7082.0700 subp 4 B (1))

(must be within three years)

[ Tank is Noncompliant (pumping not necessary — explain below)
] Other

Useyour preferred relay service ¢ Available in alternative formats

Page 2 of 4



Property Address t’%lf::; A /(ﬂ 1 h
Busmess Name A St Sh;c’ Sq‘l{ffgfw“ s /(J” 07 . ’;”/

3. Other compliance conditions — Compliance component #3 of 5

Ja

Mamtenance hole covers appear to be structurally unsound (damaged, cracked, ete ), or unsecured?

[ Yes: M.Nn 3 Unknown

3b Other issues (efectical hazards, otc.) 1o immediately and adversely impact public health or safety? [] res Qfﬂo 1 unknown
"Yes to 3a or 3b - System is an imminent threat to publfic health and safoty

3¢ System is non-protective of ground water for other conditions as determined by inspector? [ 7es JX Ha

3d System not abandoned in accordance with Minn R 7080 25007 Clves KMo

*Yes to 3¢ or 3¢f . System is failing to protect grotndwater
Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation: [] Not applicable []

4. Operating permit and nitrogen BMP* — Compliance component #4 of 5[] Not applicable

Is the systern operated under an Operating Permit? Tlyes TINo If“yes”, A below is required
Is the system required to employ a Nitrogen BMP specified in the system design? [JYes [INo If “yes”, B below is required
BMP = Best Management Practice(s) specified in the system design
If the answer to both questions is “no”, this section does not need to be completed.
Compliance criteria:
a Have the operating permit requirements been met? Cyes [No
b Is the required nitrogen BMP in place and properly functioning? [] Yes [] No
Any “no” answer indicates noncompliance.

Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation: [] Operating permit (Attach) [

https./fvivew pca state mn us * 651-296-6300 *  BOO-657-3864 = Usevyour preferred relay service =
wq-wwistsd-31b ¢ 4/28/2021

Available in alternative formals
Page 3 of 4



Properly Address /= J?j' -cfei I
Business Name Mu’:‘ ”Cé‘b;;,‘?fg}_w& o ' Date Jo- 05 -2

5. Soil separation - Compliance component #5 of 5

Date of installation __?S‘:c'_)gﬁ }Q [J Unknown
mm/ddlyyyy)

Shoreland/Wellhead protection/Food M Yes [INo Attached supporting decumentation:
beverage lodging?

IXI Soil observation logs completed for the report
Compliance criteria (select one): ﬂ Twa previous verifications of required vertical separation

Sa For systems built prior to Apri 1, 1996, and |[]] Yes [No* [ Not applicable (No soil treatment area)
not located in Shoreland or Wellhead'
Protection Area or not seving a food, Ll
beverage or lodging establishment:

Drainfield has at least a two-faol vertical
separation distance from periodically
saturated soil or bedrock

Sb Non-performance systems built H Yes [JNo* Indicate depths or elevations
Apal 1. 1998, or later or for non- : istri i l o? ‘/#
performance systems located in Shoreland —A. Bottom of distribution media 7

or Wellhead Protection Areas or serving a
food, beverage, or lodging establishment.
. separation
Drainfield has a three-foot vertical ¢ Systom sepa ——. | V4
separation distance from periodically D. Required compliance separation* | S

B. Periodically saturated soil/bedrock ‘ /4%

i 5?:’(

saturated soil or bedrock.* *May be reduced up to 15 percentif allowed by Local

= Ordinance.

5c “Expenmental’, “Other”, or "Performance” |[] Yes []No*
systems built under pre-2008 Rules,
Type IV or V systems built under 2008
“Rules 7080 2350 or 7080 2400
(Intermediate Inspector License required <
2,500 gallons per day; Advanced Inspector
License required > 2,500 gallons per day)

Drainfield meets the designed vertical
separation distance from periodically
saturated soil or bedrock.

*Any “no’ answer above indicates the system is
failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verification methods and results:

Upgrade requirements: (Minn. Stat. § 115.55) An imminent threat to public health and safety (ITPHS) must be upgraded, replaced,
or its use discontinued within ten months of receipt of this notice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance . If the
system is failing to protect ground waler, the system must be upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within the time required by
local ordinance. If an existing system is not failing as defined in law, and has at least two fest of design soil separation, then the
system need nol be upgraded, repaired, replaced, or its use discontinued, notwithstanding any local ordinance that is more strct
This provision does not apply to systems in shoreland areas, Wellhead Protection Areas, or those used in connection with food,
heverage, and lodging establishments as defined in law.

hutps.//www pca.state.mn.us «  651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864. Use your preferred relay service  »  Available in alternative formats
wq-wwistsd-31b « 4/28/2021 Page 4 of 4



Soil Boring Log:

Depth (in) Texture Matrix Color Mottle Color(s)
(Munsell Chart) (Munsell Chart)
O" 123 ' Sen dt_lc}mrn JU‘L’LZ P/ :
M| Clagfeam 012 32 - |
1YY o /ﬂ_{ G{r_\_f ﬂc({.ﬂ(

Ba
L9~ 4 m

r: 2
I

SITE SKETCH AND COMMENTS:

g e \

T {ald OSeliS

Mound Trench/Bed
——— EXiSTRG GRADE
T0P OF ROCK
—__BOTIOU OF ROCK
%}‘%ﬂﬂw /L/H e e e SEASCHAL HCH WATER TALE .
: LAYR JRESTRICTNG LAYER

INCHES OY VERTICAL SERPARATION BETWEEN BOTTOM OF ROCICAND RESTRICTIVE LAYER=




Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain

Yes. In requesting to Amend CUP C-20091109765, we used similar/exact wording of other

CUPS recorded on surrounding property owners.

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by
properties? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of
operation, or general unsightliness? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

RETURN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER INFORMATION AND ANY ADDITION
INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1% Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may. be placed on an agenda

Araold sad Cheistine Lawin T, /0-24-2¢
Applicant Name Printed Signature L/j/a?bj(rv Date

}rl'r\l‘(' '(\Utﬂi' and [..9('\#’ -.L;kzv"\t Ldm.'.ln

roperty Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applicant) Date

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed
within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 8 of Revised 5/21/2024



DENISE GAIDA
TODD COUNTY AUD./TREAS.
215 15T AVE. 8., SUITE 201
LONG PRAIRIE, MN 56347
320-732-4469

www.co.todd.mn.us LESLIE

Property ID Number: 15-0088900
Property Description: LOT-004 BLK-001
SANDY SHORES TOO (34-129-35)

13873 COUNTY 10

ARNOLD | & CHRISTINE LAWIN
13873 COUNTY 10
OSAKIS MN 56360

1430-T

2024
B STATEMENT &

PRCL#  15-0088900 RCPT# 11285
1.911 2.854
Values and Classification
Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
Estimated Market Value: 191.100 296,000
Step
Homestead Exclusion: 10.600
1 | Taxable Market Value: 191,100 285.400
New Improve/Expired Excls: 70,600

Property Class: SEASONAL NH RES MID HSTD

Sent in March 2023

Step Proposed Tax
2 * Does Not Include Special Assessments 2.232.00
Sent in November 2023
Step Property Tax Statement
First half Taxes: 1.186.00
3 Second half Taxes: 1.186.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 2.372.00
$ $ $ You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduve your property fax.
REF

FLINDS? Read' -'ke back af this statement fafmd out how ta apply.

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund... 2,283.56
File by Augusl 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D
2, Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund ..o 00
Property Tax 3. Property laxes before credils ; o 1,664.82 2,283.56
and Credits 4. A Agricultural and rural land tax credils .00 .00
B. Other credits ta reduce your property tax 00 .00
5. Property taxes after credits . 1,664.82 2,283.56
Property Tax 6.County e 985.70 1,287.14
by Jurisdiction 7. city or Town 197.37 256.60
8. State G | Tax 179.27 .00
9. School District: 2753 A. Voter approved levies 121.24 319.02
B. Other local levies 161.63 394.26
10. Special Taxing Districts: A. REGIONV 1.97 237
B. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRICT...‘,_...,,...A,.... 17.64 2417
B e
D.
11. Non-school voter approved referenda levies
12. Total property tax before special assessments 1,664.82 2,283.56
Special Assessments 13. A. 151 SRWD JD2 POND PROJ 35.18 34.44
on Your Property B. 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRIN 83.94 C. 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
INT 450D e
TOT 88.44 E. s
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,754.00 2,372.00

2nd Half 2024 DETAGH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS.

IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY, SEE BACK FOR RATE

1 1st Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS.

IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE

PRCL# 15-0088900 RCPT# 11285 PRCL#  15-0088900 RCPT# 11285
RES MID HSTD RES MID HSTD
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 2.372.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 1,186.00 MAY 15,2024 1ST HALF TAX 1,186.00
PENALTY PENALTY
YOUR GANGELLED CHECK 15 YOUR REGEIT| 101/ - Vst BE pADWEOLL .| TOTA

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHOME B44-358-2607

ARNOLD | & CHRISTINE LAWIN
13873 COUNTY 10
OSAKIS MN 56360

1430-T

l
\

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER, ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT OHLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE B44-368-2607

ARNOLD | & CHRISTINE LAWIN 1430-T
13873 COUNTY 10
OSAKIS MN 56360



PN HOLNEsora poLLuTioN Compliance inspection report form

S0 Latavette Boad Nonth Existing SUbsuﬂace sewage Treatment syStem (SSTS)
SUPaul, MN 451554194 Do Typa Compliance and Enforcamant
Instructions: Inspector must submit completed form to Local Govermmental Unit (LGU) aned system omner vothin 15 days of

final determination of compliance or noncompliance. Instructions for filling out this form are located on the Minnesota Pallution
Control Agency (MPCA) website at hilps //www.pea.state mn.us/sites/default/filesia-wwistsA-31a pd

Property information Local tracking number

Parcel ID# or Sec/Twp/Range: /S -—C)oigl’}oo Reason for Inspection c OP

Local regulatory authority info. M h.ﬁ,gwafyhnq'zaniﬂq — —
L] o g

Properly address /‘_-58 Z—ifd hi jO.
Owner/representative: Af‘nojj_c,:_.ilngiﬁe Lawe) i Owner's phone.
Brief system description: mumd &‘l Slem

System status
System status on date (mm/dd/yyyy): Z O3 'S'EE {

Compliant - Certificate of compliance* ] Noncompliant - Notice of noncompliance
(Valid for 3 years from report date unless evidence of an Systems failing to protect ground water must be upgraded, replaced, or

imminent threat to public health or safefy requinng removal and use discontinued within the time required by local ordinance

abatement under section 145A 04, subdivision 8 is discovered or ] ,
a shorter time frame exists in Local Ordinance.) An imminent threat to public health and safely (ITPHS) must be

upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within ten months of receipt
*Note; Compliance indicates conformance with-Minn;

of this notice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance or
R. 7080.1500 as o_fsysfem status date above and does not under section 145A 04 subdivision 8
guarantee future performance.

Reason(s) for noncompliance (check all applicable)

[ impact on public health (Compliance component #1) — Imminent threat to public health and safely

[J Tank integrity (Compliance component #2) — Failing to protect groundwater

[] other Compliance Conditions(Compliance component #3) — Imminent threat to public health and safety

[] other Compliance Conditions (Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater

[J System not abandoned according to Minn. R 7080 2500 (Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater

[ Soil separation (Compliance component #5) — Failing to protect groundwater

[J Operating permit/monitoring plan requirements (Compliance component #4) — Noncompliant - local ordinance applies
Comments or recommendations

Certification

I hereby certify that all the necessary information has been gathered to determine the compliance status of this system. No determination of
future system performance has been nor can be made due to unknown conditions during system construction, possible abuse of the system,
inadequale maintenance, or future water usage

By typing my name below, | certify the above statements to be true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that this information can be

used for the purpose pf processing this form.
I / Vice Certification number: _3 7/ /.
License number:  ¢p/ 7
Phone@)S 5%/ A5 FS

Business name:
Inspector signature

Necessary or locally required supporting documentation (must be attached)

[J Soil observation logs  [] System/As-Built [ Locally required forms [ Tank Integrity Assessment [} Operating Permit
[[] Other information (list)

https:/ fviveve. pea state mn.us . 651-296-6G300 . 800-657-38610 » Use your preferred relay service  »
wq-wistsa-31b « 4/28/2021

Available in alternative formats
Page 1 of 4



Property Address /‘ _ 7_3 (E“l}i {L)
Busimess Name A oS hee 3({?4‘-(5{2"(—&""

Date  J£) A 5-AY

1. Impact on public health — Compliance component #1 of 5

_Compliance criteria:

System discharges sewage to the | [ Yes' M-‘NU
ground suiface

System discharges sewage to drain | Yes’ M’NO
tile or surface waters,

System causes sewage backup into  |[J Yes M No
dwelling or establishment. -

{-'mi’ “yes” answer above indicates the system is an
‘mminent threat to public health and safoty,

Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation:
(] Other:
(] Not applicable

2. Tank integrity — Compliance component #2 of 5

Compliance criteria:

System consists of a seepage pit, Yes' X No.
cesspool, drywell, leaching pit,
_ of other pit?

Sewage tank(s) leak below their O Yes* E No
designed operating depth?

If yes, which sewage tank(s) leaks:

Any “yes” answer above indicaies the system
is failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verification methods and results:

https://www.pca.state mn.us . 651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864
wq-wwistsq4-31b = 4/28/2021

Attached supporting documentation:

-m-Empty:tenk(s) viewed by inspector

. e Seruec
Name of maintenance busmess”’&ﬂ msP"
License number of maintenance business: Q/?

Date of maintenance. 10 -3¢
[ Existing tank integrity assessment (Attach)

Date of maintenance
(mmiddlyyyy). {must be within three years)

(See form instructions to ensure assessment complies with
Minn R. 7082.0700 subp. 4 B (1))

[ Tank 1s Noncompliant (pumping not necessary — explain below)
] other

Use your preferred relay service  » Available in alternative formats
Page 2 af 4



Propeity Addiess / 5‘736{} nh IO
/’2 o t{

Busmess Name ub/kff,yy/ Sertic € Date  J¢) P AY

3. Other compliance conditions — Compliance component #3 of 5

Ja Maintenance hole covers appear lo be stiucturally unsound {(damaged, cracked, elc ), or unsecured?
0 Yes' M No [7 Unknown
3b. Other issues (eloctrical hazards, etc ) to immediately and adversely impact public health or safety? (] Yes )ﬂ Mo [ Untnawn
“Yes fo 3a0r 3b - System is an imminent threat to public health and safety
3¢ System is non-protective of ground water for other conditions as determined by inspector? O ves W“"
3d System not abandoned in accordance with Minn R 7080 25007 0 ves 'Rl“"
‘Yes to 3¢ or 3d - System is failing to protect groundwater
Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation: [] Not applicable [] B F

4. Operating permit and nitrogen BMP* — Compliance component #4 of 5[] Not applicable

Is the system operated under an Operating Permit? Oves [CINo If"yes”, A below is required
Is the system required to employ a Nitrogen BMP specified in the system design? [J Yes [INo If “yes”, B below is required
BMP = Best Management Practice(s) specified in the system design
If the answer to both questions is “no”, this section does not need to be completed.
Compliance criteria:
a Have the operating permit requirements been met? [OJYes [INo
b Is the required nitrogen BMP in place and properly functioning? [] Yes [JNo
Any “no” answer indicates noncompliance.

Describe verification-methods and results:

Attached supporting dacumentation: [ Operating permit (Attach) [

https.//www pca state mn.us . 651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864

Use your preferred relay service . Available in alternative formats
wq-wiists4-31b ¢ 4/28/2021

Page 30f4



Property Address /- y' 73 __./ ) e - =
e s

Business Name '@ Shoe b("() S - - Date J)-&-AY

5. Soil separation - Compliance component #5 of 5

Date of installation S~ 9<7-90/& [ Unknown

(mm/dd/yyyy)
Shoreland/Wellhead protection/Food MYes [ No Attached supporting documentation:
e L msmi observation logs completed for the report
Compliance criteria (select one): _ aTwo previous verifications of required vertical separation

Sa. For systems built prior o Apnil 1, 1996, and |[] Yes [ No* [C] Not applicable (No soil treatrment area)
not located in Shoreland or Wellhead
Protection Area or not serving a food, o B
beverage or lodging establishment:

Drainfield has at least a two-foot vertical
separation distance from periodically
saturated soil or bedrock

5b Non-performance systems built X Yes OONo* _Indicate depths or elevations 7
Apnil 1. 1996, or later or for non- istributi i
peiformance systems focated in Shoreland A. Batiom of disiribulion medie c?‘i/ I
or Wellhead Protection Areas or serving a B. Periodically saturated soil/bedrock | / ‘/ =
food, beverage, or lodging establishment ) 35"" 4

C. System separation

Drainfield has a three-foot vertical ] . 26 7
separation distance from periodically D Required compliance separation -
saturated soil or bedrock.* *May be reduced up to 15 percent if allowed by Local

B Ordinance

Sc. “Expenimental". “Other”, or “Performance” |[] Yes []No*
systems built under pre-2008 Rules,
Type IV or V systems built under 2008
Rules. 7080 2350 .or.7080.2400
(Intermediate Inspector License required <
2,500 gallons per day, Advanced Inspector
License required > 2,500 galfons per day)

Drainfield meets the designed vertical
separation distance from periodically
saturated soil or bedrock

“Any “no” answer above indicates the system is
failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verification methods and results:

Upgrade requirements: (Minn. Stat. § 115.55) An imminent threat to public health and safely (ITPHS) must be upgraded, replaced,
or its use discontinued within ten months of receipt of this notice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance If the
system Js failing to protect ground waler, the system must be upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within the time required by
focal ordinance. If an existing system is not failing as defined in law, and has at least two feet of design soil separation, then the
system need not be upgraded, repaired, replaced, orits use discontinued, notwithstanding any local ordinance that is more strict

This provision does not apply to systems in shoreland areas, Wellhead Protection Areas, or those used in connection with food,
beverage, and lodging establishments as defined in law

bttps /fwww pca state. mn us *  651-296-6300 *  BOO-G57-38610 » Use your preferred relay service  «
wq-wwistsd-31b « 4/28/2021

Available in alternative formats
Page 4 of 4



Soil Boring Log: 5

4"/

i
JRESTRICTNG LAYER

Depth (in) Texture Matrix Color Mottle Color(s)
L , | (Munsell Chart) | (Munsell Chart)
O] Sendyloem | w052 3] 1 Bl
| 12- 14 C by |oinn 103/ 3
} iqn Cley | 93/ | GrogPedot.
RO
SITE SKETCIl AND COMMENTS: k H
N
e Leole OSclis
Mound Trench/Bed

~———BOTIOM CF ROCK

- SEASONAL HIGH WATER TAULE

INCIIES OF VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN BOTTOM OF ROCK AND RESTRICTIVE LAYER=

JRESIRICTAG LAYER




Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain
Yes. In requeslligh to Amend CUP C-20091109765, we used similar/exact wordiug of other _

CUPS recorded on surrounding property owners.

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP

C-20091109765.

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by
properties? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of
operation, or general unsightliness? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting {0 Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

RE APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SE' TON AND ANY ADDITION.
INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1¥ Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County™
Only eomplete applications may be placed on an agenda

4 PARCEL iN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ALL OWNERS**

Cepric  BuermAnn Coslriis M2 it 10/31 fro04

Apﬂlze:r; Namgﬂ;ﬁgfq AN Signature Hor Lwnrrmernr DA€ ,0 /35 /.:2 oy

_CEDRIC.  PueAMANY . _(O.Aézgfu_ﬁdéﬁaw /31 3’63..‘“3"‘

Property Owner Name Printed ' Signature (If different than applicant) Date ¢/} faoay
Lois  BueARMANN Koma LBurrrer—

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is consjdered invalid unless they are substantially completed

within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the

County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application © ‘Page1of3 Revised 5/21/2024




TODD COUNTY AUD. /TREAS.

215

LONG PRAIRIE, MM 56347

Property ID Number:

DENISE GAIDA
15T AVE. 8., SUITE 201

320-732-4469

www.co.todd.mn.us LESLIE

15-0089000

Property Description: LOT-005 BLK-001
SANDY SHORES TOO (34-129-35)

13875 COUNTY 10

CEDRIC P & LOIS E BUERMANN

TRUSTEES

28286-T

51697 265TH ST

HENNING

MN 56551

2024
. STATEMENT J8

New Improve/Expired Excls:

PRCL# 15-0089000 RCPT# 11286
_ 1.883 2.231
Values and Classification
Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
Estimated Market Value: 188.300 223,100
Step
Homestead Exclusion:
1 | Taxable Market Value: 188.300 223100

Property Class: SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH
Sent in March 2023
Step Proposed Tax
2 * Does Not Include Special Assessments 1.670.00
Sent in November 2023
Step Property Tax Statement
First half Taxes: 848.00
3 Second half Taxes: 848.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 1.696.00

$$$

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduce your property tax.
Read the back of this statement to find out how to apply.

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR o see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund... .00
File by August 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund ..o .00
Property Tax 3. Properly taxes before credits ; 1,640.00 1,642.00
and Credits 4. A Agricullural and rural land tax credits .00 .00
B. Other credits to reduce your property lax ... 00 .00
5. Property taxes after credits 1,640.00 1,642.00
Property Tax 6.County e 971.66 1,006.40
by Jurisdiction 7, Gity or Town . 194.48 200.59
8. State General Tax 175.82 188.86
9. School District: 2753 A. Voter approved levies 119.46 124.20
B. Other local levies 159.26 101.20
10. Special Taxing Districts: A REGIONV 1.94 1.85
B. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRICT 17.38 18.90
C.
D ]
11. Non-school voter approved referenda lavies  .........cveeecomensissm e ssssyassed
12. Total property tax before special R— 1,640.00 1,642.00
Special Assessments 13. A. 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE = ccemmemmmnn| 54.00
on Your Property B. 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRIN 54.00 C.
INT D.
TOT 54.00 E.
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,694.00 1,696.00
2nd Half DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1st Half DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub 202 MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS. 1 Pay Stub 2024 13xke CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUD.TREAS.
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0089000 RCPT# 11286 PRCL# 15-0089000 RCPT# 11286
SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 1,696.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 848.00 MAY 15, 2024 1ST HALF TAX 848.00
PENALTY PENALTY
NO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. | TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR RECEIPT MUST BE PAID IN FULL

CEDRIC P & LOIS E BUERMANN

TRUSTEES

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWWL.CO.TODD.MN.US OR V1A PHONE 844-368-2607

28286-T

51697 265TH ST

HENNING

MN 56551

CEDRIC P & LOIS E BUERMANN

TRUSTEES

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEFTED: CASH, CHECK OR MOKEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MH.UIS OR VIA PHONE B44-368-2607

28286-T

51697 265TH ST

HENNING

MN 56551



PN ColiRin A rocLunion Compliance inspection report form

S20 Latayotte Road North Existing Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (S5TS)

AF Rt T,
St Paul MIN & Vihhaajag Doc Typs CfJ!ﬂﬂ!’l‘ﬂﬂfm and Enforcemont

Instructions: Inspocto) nmys

Usubmit completed form to Local Governmental Unit (LGU) and systern owner within 15 day o
final de

A termmation of comphiance or noncompliance Instructions for filling out this form are located on the Minnesota Pollution
Control Agency (MPCA) website at hitps /Awvw.pea state mn.us/sites/default/fileshvg-wwistsd-3 1a pdf

Property information
Parcel [D¥ or Sec/Twp/Range |5~ FL20 Reason for Inspection C UP
Local regulatory authority info * _L@_dd@ﬂ{ plW:ﬂgdeﬂ‘j’

Property address Z‘ﬁ_
s Boeomann o Owner's phone:

Ownetfrepresentative: QJ?‘:'C .
Brief system description py e y1.cf Sigkm

System status
System status on date (mm/ddlyyyy) h'!-ae?' ﬂf{

m Compliant - Certificate of compliance* ] Nencompliant — Notice of noncompliance

(Valid for 3 years from report date unless evidence of an Systems failing to protect ground water must be upgraded, replaced, or

Jr:rr;ment threat to public health or safety requinng removal and use discontinued within the time required by local ordinance
ebatement under section 145A.04, subdivision 8 is discovered
a shorter time frame exists in Local Ordinan c: ) e An imminent threat to public health and sefely (ITPHS) must be

*Note: Compliance Indicates confo o upgradad, replaced, or its use discontinued within tan months of receipt
: conformance wi inn. i ithil eriod If required by local ordinance or
R. 7080.1500 as of system status date above and does not of this notice or within a shorter period if req y

gusrantee future performance, under section 145A.04 subdivision 8.
Reason(s) for noncompliance (check all applicable)
[ impact on public health (Compliance component #1) — Imminent threat to public health and safety
[ Tank integrity (Compliance component #2) — Failing to prolect groundwater
[J Other Compliance Conditions (Compliance component #3) — Imminent threat to public health and safely
[ Other Compliance Conditions (Compliance component #3) — Failing fo profect groundwater
[] system not abandoned according to Minn. R. 7080.2500 (Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater
[ Soil separation (Compliance component #5) — Failing to protect groundwater
[] Operating permit/monitoring plan requirements (Compliance component #4) — Noncompliant - local ordinance applies
Comments or recommendations

Certification

! hereby certify that all the necessary information has been gathered to determine the compliance status of this system. No determination of
future system performance has been nor can be made due to unknown conditions during system construction, possible abuse of the system,
inadequate maintenance, or fulure water usage

By typing my name below, | certify the above stafements to be true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that this information can be
used for the purpose of processing this form.

Business name @ SHee S50 bae Service Certification number 3 26
Inspector signature = / v License number.. _(of "
(This document has been elactronically signed) Phon ;-}2-_;!5;’4(1;{?‘?5‘

Necessary or locally required supporting documentation (must be attached)

[J Soil observation logs  [] System/As-Built [[] Locally required forms [] Tank Integrity Assessment  [] Operating Permit
[J Other information (list)

hitps f fwevews pea state.min us v 651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864 . Use your preferred relay service  » Available in alternative formats
wq-wwistsd-31b » 4/28/2021 Page 1 of 4



Properly Address /;337}(},& ' ’O

Busiess Name Al Shae. Sep e Sertnee vate fD-2% -4
1. Impact on public health - Compliance component #1 of 5
Compliance criteria; Attached supporting documentation:
System discharges sewage {o the |[:| Yes H‘Nﬂ (] Other

around suiface ] Not applicable

System discharges sewage to drain | Yes’ MNO
tile or surface waters.,

System causes sewage backup into | Yes' w No
dwelling or establishment "

J_Q”}‘ “ves™ answer above indicates the system is an
imminent threat to public health and safety.

Describe verification methods and results:

2. Tank integrity — Compliance component #2 of 5

Compliance criteria: Balr 1 Attached supporting documentation:
System consists of a seepage pit,  |[J Yes® ﬂ No W Empty tank(s) viewed by inspector _ _
cesspool, drywell, leaching pit, ML‘ZS}?& &P LieService
or other pil? Name of maintenance busines
Sewage tank(s) leak below their O vYes WNo License number of maintenance business Ql Z
7
USKIgna OfatRing eyt Date of maintenance. -AE- 24
e [ Existing tank integrity assessment (Attach)
Date of maintenance ==
If yes, which sewage tank(s) leaks: (mm/ddlyyyy): (must be within three years)
Any “yes’ answer above indicates the system (See form instructions to ensure assessment complies with
is failing to protect groundwater. Minn. R 7082.0700 subp. 4 B (1))

L] Tank.is Noncompliant (pumping not necessary — explain below)
[] Other:

Describe verification methods and results:

hutps./ferers pea state mn,us ¢ 651-296-6300 - 800-657-3864  « Use your preferred relay service  « Available in alternative formats
wq-wwistsA-31b « 4/28/2021 Page 2 of 4



Property Address 875( X+ { {(:) -
Business Name /{g Q'Js 20¢ :C{JL'(‘VJ, Vil Diate /OJIS ‘A L/

3. Other compliance conditions — Compliance component #3 of 5

3a Maintenance hole covers appear to be structurally unsound (damaged, cracked, etc ), or unsecured?

[ ves' NNO 3 Unknown

3b Other issues (electiical hazards, etc ) to immediately and adversely impact public health or safety? [ Yes ﬁ(r-lo [ Unknawn

‘Yes to 32 o1 3h - System is an imminent threat to public heafth and safoty.
3¢ System is non-protective of ground water for other conditions as determined by inspector? O ves 5o
3d_System not abandoned in accordance with Minn R 7080 25007 O Yes' X Mo
Yes to 3¢ ar 3d - System is failing fo protect groundwater

Describe verification methods and resuits;

Attached supporting documentation: [7] Not applicable []

4. Operating permit and nitrogen BMP* — Compliance component #4 of 5 [ Not applicable

Is the system operated under an Operating Permit? Clves [Ne If“yes”, A below.is required
Is the system required to employ a Nitrogen BMP specified in the system design? [JYes [JNo If “yes", B below is required
BMP = Best Management Practice(s) specified in the system design
If the answer to both questions is “no”, this section does not need to be completed.
Compliance criteria:
a Have. the operating permit requirements been met? Ovyes [ONo
b Is the required nitrogen BMP in place and properly functioning? [JYes []No
Any “no” answer indicates noncompliance.
Describe verification-methods and resuits:

Attached supporting documentation:  [J Operating permit (Attach) []

https o/ fvevew pea state mn us . 651-296-6300 *  800-657-3864 = Use your preferred relay service  »
wg-wwistsf-31b « 4/28/2021

Available in alternative formats
Page 3 of 4



- /)
Property Address /A 7S Canly 1) -
Business Name /—&1;‘5(5')]!0;; S(I_P(!;&g;wf( Date  ff0 25 - A¢/
5. Soil separation — Compliance component #5 of 5

Date of installation _8)' / *A/4 T Unknown
(mm/ddyyyy)

Shoreland/MWellhead protection/Food m Yes [JNo  Attached supporting documentation:
beve i
everage lodging? [] Soil observation logs completed for the report

Compliance criteria (select one): M Two previous verifications of required vertical separation

Sa.For systems built pror-to April 1, 1996, and |[] Yes [] No* [C] Not applicable (No soil treatment area)
not located in.Shoreland or Welllhead
Protection Area or not setving a food, O
beverage orlodging establishment

Drainfield has at least a two-foot vertical
separation distance from penadically
saturated soil or bedrock

b Non-performance systems built ' [kI Yes [JNo* _Indicate depths or elevations
April 1, 1996, or later or for non- : 1
performance systems jocated in Shoreland A _Bottom of distribution media

or Wellhead Protection Areas or serving a
food. beverage, or lodging establishment

Drainfield has a three-foot vertical S
separation distance from periodically D. Required compliance separation
saturated soil or bedrock.*

B. Periodically saturated soil/bedrock |
C. System separation - —

*May be reduced up to 15 percent if allowed by Local
Ordinance

Sc “Expenmental”, "Other’, or ‘Performance” |[] Yes []No*
systems built under pre-2008 Rules,
Type IV or V systems built under 2008
Rules 7080. 2350 or 7080.2400
(Intermediate Inspector License required <
2,500 gallons per day; Advanced Inspector
License required > 2,500 galions per day)

Drainfield meets the designed vertical
separation distance from periodically
saturated soil or bedrock

"Any “no” answer above indicates the system is
failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verification methods and results:

Upgrade requirements: (Minn. Stat. § 115.55) An imminent threat to public health and safety (ITPHS) must be upgraded, replaced
or its use discontinued within ten months of receipt of this notice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance. If the
system is failing to protect ground water, the system must be upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within the time required by
local ordinance. If an existing system is not failing as defined in law, and has at least two feet of design soll separation, then the
system need nol be upgraded, repaired, replaced, orits use discontinued. notwithstanding any local ordinance that is more strict
This provision does not apply to systems in shoreland areas, Wellhead Protection Areas, or those used in conneclion with food,
beverage. and lodging establishments as defined in law

https./fwww pea state.mn us C 651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864 Use your preferred relay service  « Available in alternative formats
wq-wwistsd-31b « 4/28/2021 Page 4 of 4



Soil Boring Log: A
Depth (in) Texture Matrix Color
(Munsell Chart)
—_— = _— — ——t—— . _ = = —y
TSNS s E A | __ e} —— T———
SITE SKETCH AND COMMENTS: ‘

Crigwa,

Mottle Color(s)
(Munsell Chart)

/RESTRICTNG LAYER

| e o &
¢chin
-—"-———-_——-—_._-.—-_—-—-—__ - r .
: Lale pSals s
Mound Trench/Bed
——_EXISTIRG GRADE
———BOTICU OF ROCK
W_/ B Sy 2 R

JRESTRICTING 1MER

INCHES OF VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN BOTTOM OF ROCIKK AND RESTRICTIVE LAYER=




Planning & Zoning

215 1# Avenue South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347
Phone; 320-732-4420 Pax: 320-732-48413

Bkt w 47

o fo lyi5ton
SSTS Soil Verification W seanviesl

Site Address: _AJphug :
I, @_JLLHA @h N , verified the soils for the proposed drainfield on property parcel
number_[5~6049000 __,on (y / Zol1k . The restricting layer was identified at

IQ inches. This verification is valid for the area indicated on the map below, if the drainfield is not

put in this general area this verification is no longer valid, and a new verification will be required.

Others present at time of verification: | Yot Mo

jklahg ~ ?(-’Jf’.’i ~ molst Soul
Site Sketch

r* e e
%1 h
jo-ﬂf foyp 2ft ¢k
5" joye 4t ¢

» Lot

%4& | (924 Gofso/ 11
fure Registration # Date



A
1
|
|

T - SRS —

[
[

|

Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain
Yes. In requesting to Amend CUP C-20091109765, we used similar/exact wording of other

CUPS recorded on surrounding property owners.

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by propertics? Explain
No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by
properties? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letier reccived and requesting to Amend CUP
C-20091109765.

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of

operation, or general unsightliness? Explain

No. This response is to a Plat Condition Violation letter received and requesting to Amend cup
C-20091109765.

INFORMATION, AND FEE TO;
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1= Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or Afler-the-Pact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications ma laced on da

#%4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIWE Of‘ALL OWNERS**

— i —
ome Vacer St 7 L[5 (2038
;i%cr:mm Pdntér?"‘\ /Signamw d Vm Date

Carol Vot
oo | 0arsl Voed k u/a’g,;zagf

Property Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applicant) Date




AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM

I hereby authorize _ﬁ //l RisTine Lﬁ'&t){ /7 to act as my

authorized agent for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on

property located at:

Site address /3?& 7 COMH %\Cﬁ [O - Oéﬂk-{s /'WU 6@3& )
Section # Township N ameé@jj_é—

Parcel Number(s) 1800 W/ 00

‘/"
Property Owner(s) Name(s) (print) _Jo [oO &~ V&w‘-

Carol Vacak
Property Owner(s) Signature(s) mﬁe’uﬁi a:’;“’ﬂtié Date / f/ {{/&9 /{/

Authorized Agent(s) name(s) (print) / Jh ks ’!'M/(_ M&U LN

Authorized Agent(s) Signature(s) Date _/ // S“,[ZV

Authorized Agent Phone Num

Authorized Agent Email




DENISE GAIDA
TODD COUNTY AUD. /TREAS.
215 1ST AVE. 8., SUITE 201
LONG PRAIRIE, MN 56347
320-732-4469
www.co.todd mn.us

Property ID Number: 15-0089100
Property Description: LOT-006 BLK-001
SANDY SHORES TOO (34-129-35)

13927 COUNTY 10

JEROME J & CAROL A VACEK
13927 COUNTY 10
OSAKIS MN 56360

i PRCL# 15-0089100 RCPT# 11287
2024 ESCi# 15 CORELOGIC
PROPERTY TAX ¥ TC 4,236 5.028
STATEMENT Values and Classification
T ) Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
& Estimated Market Value: 423,600 502,200
ep
Homestead Exclusion:
1 Taxable Market Value: 423,600 502,200
New Improve/Expired Excls:
Property Class: RES HSTD RES HSTD
Sent in March 2023
Step Proposed Tax
2 * Does Not Include Special Assessments 4.042.00
28322-T Sent in November 2023
Step Property Tax Statement
First half Taxes: 2.067.00
3 Second half Taxes: 2.067.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 4.134.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduce your property fax.

Read the back of this statement to find out how to apply.

$HS

REFUNIDS?
Taxes Payable Year:

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund .. 3,994.74
File by August 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINGUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund ... 3,926.90
Property Tax 3. Property taxes befare credits 3,926.90 3,994.74
and Credits 4. A Agricultural and rural land tax credits .00 .00
B. Other credits to reduce your property tax .00 .00
_ 5.Property taxes after credits .... 3,926.90 3,994.74
Property Tax 6. County 2,184.90 2,266.97
by Jurisdiction 7. City or Town ... 437.49 452.07
8. State General Tax .00 .00
9. School District: 2753 AL VOIEr apDrovet BVIES  .....c.ouuuuusssierereeemsssseserssetiesond 496.29 551.60
B. Other local levies 764.76 677.34
10. Special Taxing Districts: A. REGIONV 4.36 417
8. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRiC'[,..._‘,,.,,...‘,.... 39.10 42.59
C.
D.
11. Non-school voler approved referenda levies
12. Tolsl property tax before special 3sseSSMENts ... 3,926.90 3,994.74
Special Assessments 13. A. 151 SRWD JD2 pom) PROJ 87.10 85.26
on Your Property B. 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRIN 128.13 C. 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE =~ oo 54.00
INT 11.13 D
TOT 13926 E e
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS  ..ccccoruvvvvrscvmsinnnscsessesnssssssassssens 4,068.00 4,134.00
|2:nd Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THISISTUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1 1st Half 2024 DETACH fmn RETURN Tm_s STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
ay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUD.TREAS. Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUD.TREAS.
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0089100 RCPT# 11287 PRCL# 15-0089100 RCPT# 11287
RES HSTD ESC# 15 RES HSTD ESC# 15
CORELOGIC CORELOGIC
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 4,134.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 2,067.00 MAY 15, 2024 1ST HALF TAX 2,067.00
PENALTY PENALTY
HO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REOUESTED. | TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR RECEIPT MUST BE PAID IN FiILL.

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MOKEY ORDER. ELECTRONC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.M.US OR VIA PHOME B44-368-2607

JEROME J & CAROL A VACEK
13927 COUNTY 10
OSAKIS MN 56360

28322-T

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWIW.CO.TODD. MH.US OR VIA PHONE B44-368-2607

JEROME J & CAROL A VACEK 28322-T
13927 COUNTY 10
OSAKIS MN 56360



Y SO Taeo A ottyTioN Compliance inspection report form
520 Eatayetts Road Nortly 'Existing Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (88TS)

St PaUL MM 1848104

Doe Typa Compliancs and Enforcarment

nstructions: Inspoctor must submit completed torm to Local Governimental Unit (LGU) and sys

tam eerner vathinn 15 days of

final determination of compliance or noncompliance. Instructions for filling out this form are located on the Minnesota Pollution

Control Agency (MPCA) website at hilps./fwww, pea.slale.mn.usisites/default/files waq-vwists4-313, pelf.

Property information. Localtracking nurriber

Parcel ID# or Sec/TwpiRange: |S 089/00 Reason for Inspection C (/P

Local regulatory authority info

—————

ﬁrQl&nm'neZanm?
Property address: /3927 .t . ¢ i}
Ownerirepresentative: Tepnnne Corelte eelt:

Brief system descrigtionz_mm;afm, "

System status

hauﬁe.r"s-phone. -

System status.on date (mm/dd/yyyy): B &

NComp'!iam' =~ Certificate of compliance* ) Noncompliant - Notice of noncompliance

(Valid for 3 years from report date unless evidence of an Systems failing to protect ground water must be upgre_rded. replaced, or
imminent threat to public hesith or safety requiring removal and  use discontinued within the time required by focal ordinance.

abatement under section 145A .04, subdivision 8 is discovered or

a shorter time frame exists in Local Ordinance,) An imminent threat to public health and safety (ITPHS) must be

*Note: Compliance.indicates.conformance with-Minn: of this notice or within a shorter period if
'R. 7080.1500 as of system status date above and does not under section 1454.04 subdivision 8.
. uarantee future performance:. R
Reason(s) for noncompliance (check all applicable)

O Impact on public health (Compliance component #1) ~ Imminent threat to public health and
[ Tank integrity (Compliance compenent #2) — Failing to protect groundwater

Upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within tan months of receipt

required by local ordinance or:

safefy

[J other: Compliance-Conditions (Compliance component#3) = Imminent tfireat to public health and saféty

[ other Compliance Conditions {Compliance component #3).— Falling-to protect groundwater

[ System not abandoned according to Minn, R. 7080.2500 (Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater

[ Soil separation (Compliance component #5) — Failing to protect groundwater
O Operating permit/monitoring plan requirements (Compliance component #4) — Noncomplian
Comments or recommendations

N\
Ww \“\k/(/

Certification

r. 1

t - local ordinance applies

Og

[ =i

!-hereb};' certify that all the necesséfy r'nf;mnaﬁon has been gathered to determine the compliance status of this system. No determination of
future system performance has been nor can be made due to unknown conditions during system construction, possible abuse of the system,

inadequate maintenance, or future water usage.

By typing my name helow, | certify the above statements to be frue and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that this information can be

used for the purpose of processing this form.

Business name:
Inspector signature: -

Z. Ql‘ﬂa‘fﬁ Cert

Necessary or locally required supporting documentation (must be attache

lﬂcétion-nhmber-: 32 7é !

License number: p/'7
Phon@lﬂ:‘/ﬁ?ws

d)

[ soilobservation logs - [ System/As-Built * [] Locally required forms [] Tank Integrity Assessment

- [ Other information: (list).

https:/fwww pea.state.mn,us s .651-296.6300. *  800-657:3B64. s - Useyourpreferréd refay service =
wq-wwists4-31h = 4/28/2021

O Operating Permit

" Available in alternative formats
Page 1 of4



Propetty Address: {’5_%5?7 (f'xnlu 10 s
Busmess Name /4 ﬁ&?g)w&%ﬁ-‘&yy&‘c Date. /0 A&+ RY:

1. Impact on public health ~ Compliance component #1 of 5

Compliance criteria:

Attached supporting documentation:
System discharges sewage o the - |[] Yes'-. 5@“0-' - [J other:

round surface b
. . [J-Not-applicable

System discharges sewage to drain  |[J Yes’ ﬁ No
tile or surface waters, P . .
System causes sewage backup into |[J Yes* NND
dwelling or establishment

Any “yes” answer above indicates-the system is.an:
ihuninent threat to public health and safety.

Describe verification methods and results:

2. Tank integrity — Compliance component #2 of 5

_Compliancecriteia: ~~~ Attached supporting documentation:
System consists of a seepage pit, |1 Yes ﬁ:‘No Rf’Empty tank(s) viewed by inspector _
ﬁﬁg? lp;ltti'?m’ " — | Name of maintenance business!{a 7 feShaiSEP ﬁcﬁ-u,.-:e
Sewage tank(s) leak below their O Yes Rf No License number of maintenance business é/ 7
Gesignad/opersting depih? Date of maintenance: 0 -I8-&
[ Exsting tank integrity assessment (Attach)
Date of maintenance =~ €TT——
if yes, which sewage tank(s) leaks: (mm/ddiyyyy): (must be within three years)
Any “yes” answer above indicates the system (See form instructions fo ensure assessment complies with

is failing to protect groundwater. Minn. R. 7082.0700 subp 4 B (1))

] Tank is Noncompliant (pumping not necessary — explain below)
3 Other:

Describe verification methods and results:

hitps.fleesvipea state mn.us » - 651-296-6300. - B00-657-3864 -

= ‘Usevyourpreferred relay service = Available in alternative formats
wq-wyistsA-31b = 4/28/2021

Page 2 of 4



Propeity Address 7 2 s
Business Name. ﬂfﬁéfcf;% l&:ﬂgmgc Date: /O« 2-8- 24

3. Other compliance conditions — Compliance component #3 of 5

3a Maintenance hole covers appear to be structurally unsound (damaged, cracked, etc ), or unsecured?
O Yes- -.KNO 0 Unknown-
3b Otherissues (electrical hazords, ete )40 immediately:and adversely impact-public-healtti-or safely? [-ves’ -%Nﬂ' [ urikngin
"Yes to 3a or 3h - System is an imminent threat to public health and safety.
3¢ System is non-protective of ground water for other conditions as determined by inspector? [ Yes N No
3d. System not abandoned in accordance with Minn R. 7080.25007 O.Yes' H No
"Yes to 3¢ or 3d - System is failing to protect groundwater
Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation: [] Not applicable []

4 Operating permit and nitrogen BMP* — Compliance component #4.0f 5. D Not applicable.

S
Isthe. systarn apemted under.an- @peratmgpenmt? Tives One i "yes"‘ Kbelow is required

Is the system required to employ a Nitrogen BMP specified in the system design? [J Yes D No If “yes”, B below is required
BMP = Best Management Practice(s) specified in the system design

If the answer to both questions is “no?, this section-does.not need ta-he. completed.
Compliance criteria:

a. Have the operating permit requirements been met? OYes No
b Is the required nitrogen BMP in place and properly functioning? [ Yes [J No
Any “no” answer indicates noncompliance.

Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation: [ Operating permit (Attach) [

hupsi/feevrepcastatemmus . = 651-296-6300. =  B00-657-3864 = - Use your preferredrelay service

. Available in alternative formats
wq-wwistsA-31b « 4/28/2021

Page 3 of 4



Property Addiess SA3FR T Looombp iDL S
Business Name | fé(f}.‘?OLS ’0 SC/‘UﬂiC Date  HD-AE-A /

5. Soil separation — Compliance component #5 of 5

Date of installation ZC’Z_.»__?;Q_QLﬁ___ [J Unknown
(mm/ddlyyyy)

ShorelandWellhead protection/Food MYes Ne Attached supporting documentation:
beverage lodging?

[ Soil observation logs completed for the report
Compliance criteria (select one): jﬁ Two previous verifications of required vertical separation

5a. For systems built prior to April 1, 1996, and E] Yes [JNo*  [JNotapplicable (No soil treatment area)
tnotlocated in Shoreland or Wellhead ]
Proleclion Area or nof serving a food, 18 o i
beverage or lodging establishment:

Drainfield has at least a two-foot vertical
separation distance from periodically
__saturated soil or bedrock.

5b. Non-performance systems built | l:] Yes [INo* _Indicate depths or elevations
.Apnil 1, 1996; orlater.or fornon- s :
performance systems located in Shoreland A. Bottom of distribution media e

or Wellhead Protection Areas or serving a

B. Periodically saturated soil/bedrock
food, beverage, or lodging establishment:

C. System separation

Drainfield has a three-foot vertical

separation distance from periodically D_Required compliance separation® _
SHipetoa ann or Benioay.* “ffay be rediced up-to 15 percent it sildwed by Loos!
Ordinance.

5c. “Experimental”, “Other”, or *Performance” |[] Yes [} No*
systems built under pre-2008 Rules;
Type IV or V systems built under 2008
Ruiles 7080. 2350 or 7080.2400
{Intermediate inspector License required.s |
2,500 gallons per day; Advanced Inspector
License required > 2,500 gallons per day)

Drainfield meets the designed vertical
separation distance from periodically
_saturated soil-or-bedrook:

*Any “no’ answer-above indicates the s ystem.is
failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verification methods and results:

Upgrade requirements: (Minn. Stat. § 115.55) An imminent threat to public health and safety (ITPHS) must be upgraded, replaced,
or its use discontinued within ten months of receipt of this nolice or within a shorter period If required by focal.ordinance.-If the
system is failing fo protect ground wafer, the system must be upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within the time required by
local ordinance: If an-existing systenvis not-failing as- defined.in-law, and has at least two fost of désign soil separation, then the
system need not be upgraded, repaired, rep!aced orits use discontinued, nolwithstanding any local ordinance that is more strict

This provision does not apply to systems in shoreland areas, Wellliead Protection Areas, or those used in connection with food.
beverage, and Iodgmg eslablishments as defined in law.

hitps. waw peastatenus - e ﬁ.pl 296 6300 +  "BOO-657- 3864 . Use y;our preferred relay service o
wq-vewistsd-31b » 4/28/2021

Available in alternative formats
Page 4 of 4



|Soil Boring Log: % )k _ ¥ MNE e
Depth (in) Texture Matrix Color Mottle Color(s)
R I— = (Munsell Chart) | (Munsell Chart)
= = 6—'_ —_—
SITE SKETCH AND COMMENTS: caarert

- B s

CA2F

\5?5"

— e Lghe OSclss

Mound Trench/Bed

——BOTTOM OF ROCK

_ SEASONAL HCH WATER TABLE
JRESIRCING LAYER

WATER
ESTRICTHG LAYTR

INCHES OF VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN BOTTOM OF ROCIK AND RESTRICTIVE LAYER=:




" Planning & Zoning

'NERL THE
R
THE PRAMUE

e 215 1 Avenue South, 9Give 163

©EST. Long Prairie, M 56347

Phone: 320-732-4420 Yax: 3206J32-48003

'*- " IIJ’ .
|
SSTS Soil Verification
Property Owners Name QLMQL VM,LIL i
Site Address: _

O - , verified the soils for the proposed drainfield on property parcel f“, <

number 1E—0089 (0D ,on Sggiﬂ 1[, J0IS". The restricting layer was identified at
5y

inches. This verification is valid for the area indicated on the map below, if the drainfield is not

put in this general area this verification is no longer valid, and'a new verification will be required.

Others present at time of verification: Seat™t Moeney
{
Site Sketch
| ol
W

O- 13 /07.,?—/; s, CL

13- 13 Q-STVB S ¢l <@ 9'?(”‘}/
/8 - ‘2\..{ 2% f‘/z__ 4. 0
c..s'T-Z‘r-’q/u x® «
v tfle ¢ ), w oo
g %
@emx®© "

O 4 ﬂuﬁ,, - 5842 I/n/ )<

Signature Registration # Datg |




11/10/24, 1:02 PM- .20241107_122216jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzQXKDXgSvLzdXIMzbSScGsRHchN ?projector=18messagePartld=0.2




11/10/24, 1:02 PM 20241107 _122205.jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzQXKD XgSvL.zdXIMzbSScGsRHchN?projector=1&messagePart|d=0.1




DENISE GAIDA PRCL#  15-0089200 RCPTi# 11288
TODD COUNTY AUD. / TREAS. 2024
215 1ST AVE. S., SUITE 201 1.797 2.159
PROPERTY TAX
e ;’%’f}?fﬁaﬁ PR STATEMENT Values and Classification
www.cotodd.mn.us i Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
Estimated Market Value: 179.700 215,900
Step
Homestead Exclusion:
Property ID Number:  15-0089200 1 | Taxable Market Value: 179,700 215,900
P Description: LOT-007 BLK-001 New Imorove/Expired Excls:
S::fl;rft);sHOREg TOO (34-129-35) Property Class: SRS, SERSsNNEE
Sent in March 2023
Step Proposed Tax
2 * Does Not Include Special Assessments 1.614.00
Sent in November 2023
STEVEN J & E 29179-T
5;- §9 W HWYKQ,REN ANAGEK Step Property Tax Statement
GLEN ROSE TX 76043 First half Taxes: 810.00
3 Second half Taxes: §10.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 1.620.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduce your property tax.
Read ihe back of this statement (o find out fiow to apply.

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund..... .00
File by August 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE |:]
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund .00
Property TaX 3. Property (axes before Credits .........o.owmmmmmmmsmemsmmssens 1,563.20 1,585.94
and Credits 4. A Agricultural and rural land tax credils .00 .00
B. Other credits to reduce your property tax .00 .00
5. Property taxes after credits . 1,563.20 1,585.94
Property Tax 6.County 927.96 972.42
DY JUTISHICHION 7, Cily 08 TOWN  ....ooovmnmrnccrereeiessineessimssassessssssasssssssseess st sssme s s s et s es et sss asessscnse 185.59 194.12
8. State General Tax 165.22 181.20
9. School District: 2753 A. Voter approved levies 114.00 120.19
B. Other local levies 151.99 97.93
10. Special Taxing Districts: A REGIONV 1.85 1.79
B. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRICT............... 16.59 18.29
c.
D.
11. Non-school voter approved referenda lavies
12. Total property tax before special assessments 1,563.20 1,585.94
Special Assessments 13. A. 151 SRWD JD2 POND PROJ 34.80 34.06
on Your Property 8.
PRIN 20.61 C.
INT 445 D.
TOT 34.06 E.
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,598.00 1,620.00
2nd Half DETACH AND RETURHN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1st Half DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub 2024 MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS. 1 Pay Stub 2024 MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS.
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0089200 RCPT# 11288 PRCL# 15-0089200 RCPT# 11288
SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 1,620.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 810.00 MAY 15, 2024 1ST HALF TAX 810.00
PENALTY PENALTY
HO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. | TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK I5 YOUR RECEIPT. MUST BE PAID IN FULL.

PAYMENT METHOOS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWV.CO.TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

STEVEN J & KAREN A VACEK 29179-T
5589 W HWY 67

GLEN ROSE TX 76043

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTROMIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MILUS OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

STEVEN J & KAREN A VACEK
5589 W HWY 67
GLEN ROSE

29179-T

TX 76043



DENISE GAIDA, PRCL#  15-0089300 RCPT# 11289
TODD COUNTY AUD. / TREAS. 2@24
215 18T AVE. 5., SUITE 201 TC 3.433 3.996
PROPERTY TAX
LONG ;’;E,’f‘;?,‘;’?af‘a’g' SHMT ( STATEMENT ' Values and Classification
v cotodd mn.us GamE Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
Estimated Market Value: 343.300 399,600
Step
Homestead Exclusion:
Property ID Number: 15-0089300 1 Taxable Market Value: 343.300 399,600,
Pr Description: LOT-008 BLK-001 New Improve/Expired Excls:
SA‘:’;‘:"}'SHORESP' TOO (34-129-35) Property Class: SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH
Sent in March 2023
13969 COUNTY 10 Step Proposed Tax
* Does Not Include Special Assessments 3.030.00
STEVEN J & KAREN A VACEK 28219-T 2_| sentin November 2023
5589 W HWY 67 Step Proparly Tk Sstemmnt
GLENROSE  TX 76043 First half Taxes: 1.550.00
3 Second half Taxes: 1.550.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 3.100.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduce your properly tax.
of this stutement to find out how to apply.

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund..... .00
File by August 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE [:]
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund ..........ccccconiicinnnnricninens .00
Property Tax 3. Property taxes before credits 3,035.70 2,979.14
and Credits 4. A Agricultural and rural land tax credits .00 .00
B. Olher credits lo reduce your properly tax .00 .00
5. Property taxes after credits ... 3,035.70 2,979.14
Property Tax 6. County 1,770.96 1,802.31
by Jurisdiction 7. Gity or Town 354.56 359.28
8. State General Tax 366.80 376.66
9. School Distict: 2753 A. Voter approved levies 217.79 222.46
B. Other local levies 290.36 181.26
10. Special Taxing Districts: A. REGION V 3.54 3.32
B. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRICT. 31.69 33.85
& e
B eakbmed
11. Mon-school voter approved refi Jalonies: i
12. Total property lax before special assessments —.......... 3,035.70 2,979.14
Special Assessments 13. A, 151 SRWD JD2 POND PROJ = i 68.30 66.86
on Your Property B. 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRIN 112.13 C. 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
INT 8.73 D.
TOT 120.86 E. b
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 3,158.00 3.100.00
:ﬂd Half 202 DETACH AND RETURN THIS.STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1st Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THI.S STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
ay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS. Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS.
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY, SEE BACK FOR RATE IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0089300 RCPT# 11289 PRCL# 15-0089300 RCPT# 11289
SEASONAL NH SEASONAL NH
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 3,100.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 1,550.00 MAY 15, 2024 1ST HALF TAX 1,5650.00
PENALTY PENALTY
NO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR RECEIPT. MUST BE PAID IN FULL.

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECX OR MONEY ORDER, ELECTROMIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MHUS OR VIA PHONE B44-368-2607

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER, ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

STEVEN J & KAREN A VACEK 28219-T STEVEN J & KAREN A VACEK 28219-T
5589 W HWY 67 5589 W HWY 67
GLEN ROSE TX 76043 GLEN ROSE TX 76043



MINNESOTA PO . ‘ .

M EONTRE: Acency T1oN Compliance inspection report form
S20 Latavette Road North Existing Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS)
SU Paul, MN 55155.4194

Doc Type Compliance and Enlorcarment

Instructions: Inspecior must submit completed form ta Local Governmental Unit (LGU) and systam cumer wathin 175 days of
fimal determination of comphance oy noncompliance. Instructions for filling out this form are located on the Minnesota Poliution
Control Agency (MPCA) website at hilps /iwww pea state mn us/sites/default/lilesiwg-wwistsd-31a.pdf

Property information Local tracking number

Parcel ID# or Sec/Twp/Range [5-6()97 Reason for Inspection CUP

Local regulatory authority info 7" of d Coam Ay | _@nn_}gq Zcvnr001€ T
"y J p

Property address £/ 3F¢ 9D Crenm [.1 )

Omertepreseniave S fepe ortn Uaerek  owers s

Brief system description maund &Skm

System status

System status on date (mm/dd/yyyy) / [‘.Z‘ﬁ ,:,-? L/

Compliant - Certificate of compliance* [[] Noncompliant — Notice of noncompliance

(Valid for 3 years from report date unless evidence of an Systems failing to protect ground water must be upgraded, replaced, or
;rgn;menf threat to public health or safety requiring removal and  use discontinued within the time required by local ordinance
abatement under section 145A 04, subd
ekt v od mision § is discovered or . . minent hreat to public health and safety (ITPHS) must be
me exisls in Local Ordinance.) 3 ; f f t

Mot & upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within ten mon hs of receip

ote: Compliance indicates.conformance -with Minn. of this nolice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance or
R. 7080.1500 as of system status date above and does not under section 145A 04 subdivision B
guarantee fuilure performance.

Reason(s) for noncompliance (check all applicable)

[ Impact on public health (Comphance component #1) — Immunent threat to public health and safety

[ Tank integrity (Compliance component #2) — Failing to protect groundwater

] Other Compliance Conditions (Compliance component #3) — Imminent threat to public health-and-safely

[0 Other Compliance Conditions {Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater

[] system not abandoned according to Minn R 7080.2500 (Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater

[] Soil separation (Compliance component #5) — Failing to protect groundwater

[ Operating permit/monitoring plan requirements (Compliance component #4) — Noncomphant - local ordinance applies
Comments or recommendations

Certification

1 hereby certify that ali the necessary informalion has been gathered fo determine the comphance status of this system No determination of
future system performance has been nor can be made due to unknown conditions dunng system construction, possible abuse of the systern,
inadequate maintenance, or future water usage

By typing my name below, | certify the above statements fo be true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that this information can be
used for the purpose of processing this form

eServile Certification number: 37& /

ey /gtzék;? . License number: {2/ 7
(This document has been electronically signed) Ph"““{aws

Necessary or locally required supporting documentation (must be attached)

Business name.
Inspector signature

[J soil observation logs [ System/As-Built [] Locally required forms  [] Tank Integrity Assessment [ Operating Permit
[O] Other information (list)

hitps ./ fwevew pea.state.mn us . 651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864 Use your preferred relay service Available in alternative formats
wip-wwistsd-31h = 4/28/2021 Poge 1 of4



Properly Address
Business Name

73964 Coundg 10
vse&hee Sephie Sevuce.

pate SO -8 A

1. Impact on public health - Compliance component #1 of 5

Compliance criteria:

System discharges sewage {o the
ground surface

ifl:] Yes' [&Nu
D;s' MNO

IDYes' ’aﬂo

System discharges sewage to drain
tile or surface waters

System causes sewage backup into
_dwelling or establishment

{me yes" answer above indicates the system s an
!mminent threat to public health and safety,

Describe verification methods and results:

2. Tank integrity — Compliance component #2 of 5

Attached supporting documentation:
(] Other
[] Not applicable

System consists of a seepage pit, | Yes" M No
cesspool, drywell, leaching pit,

or other pit?

Sewage tank(s) leak below their ([ Yes® ] No

designed operating depth?

If yes, which sewage tank(s) leaks

Any "yes” answer above indicates the system
is failing to protect groundwater.

Attached supporting documentation:
wEmpty tank(s) viewed by inspector

Name of maintenance business %’R‘S"‘x&p‘qc Sfrv-cu

License number of maintenance business _{p/ 7
Date of maintenance: [c 2 —:9&- ,gg

[ Existing tank integrity assessment (Attach)

Date of maintenance
(mm/ddlyyyy):

(See form instructions to ensure assessment complies with
Minn. R 7082 0700 subp. 4 B (1))

(must be within three years)

[L].Tank is Noncompliant: (pumping not necessary — explain below)

Describe verification methods and results:

hps.//www pea.state.mn.us 651-296-6300

wa-vwists4-31b « 4/28/2021

800-657-3864

Use your preferred relay service .

..-‘l.'- :

[ other

Available in alternative formats
Poge 2of4

0 @M .. .. W .o .

T v .



Propeity Address / GC Y C-zf!_!i’fl_ '( (@) ) )
Business Name Vi ,Jﬁgfm &(’p(n‘c Seruee e HR

3. Other compliance conditions — Compliance component #3 of 5

3a Mamtenance hole covers appear to be structurally unsound (damaged, cracked, etc ), or unsecured?

OYes M No [ Unknown.
3b Other issues (efectical hazards. etc ) to immediately and adversely impact public health or safety? [] Yes W Ho. [ Unkenonn

“Yes to 3a or 3b - System is an imminent threat to public health and safety.
3¢ System is non-protective of ground water for other conditions as determined by inspector? O ves Xrio
3d System not abandoned in accordance with Minn R 7080 25007 O Yes' X Mo

‘Yes to 3¢ or 3d - System is failing to protect groundwater

‘Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation: [] Not applicable []

4. Operating permit and nitrogen BMP* — Compliance component #4 of 5 [ Not applicable

Is the system operated under an Operating Permit? O Yes [INo If “yes”, A below is required
Is the system required to employ a Nitrogen BMP specified in the system design? [Jyves [JNo If “yes", B below is required
BMP = Best Management Practice(s) specified in the system design
If the answer to both questions is “no ", this section does not need to be completed.
Compliance criteria:
2. Have the operating permit requirements been met? Cyes [INo
b Is the required nitrogen BMP in place and properly functioning? [ Yes [JNo
Any “no” answer indicates noncompliance.

Describe verification methods and resulis:

Attached supporting documentation:  [J] Operating permit (Attach) [

hutps./ferveve pea state mn us . 651 296-6G300 . B00D-657-3864 . Use your preferied relay service . Available in alternative formats
waq-wwistsd-31h « 4/28/2021 Page 3of 4



Propenty Addiess /t—i‘;’é ? (d -,,__( ’0
Bushess Neme: _ £forseS hoe 51[’;1 ¢ Servi e Date 4D -A ¥ -AY

5. Soil separation — Compliance component #5 of 5

Date of installation  §*~ 3> ¢ JO [ Unknown
(mm/ddiyyyy)

Shoreland/Wellhead protection/Food M Yes [ No Attached supporting documentation:
beverage lodging?’ [] Soil observation logs completed for the report

Compliance criteria (select one): M Two previous verifications of required vertical separatiog

Sa.For systems built prior to April 1, 1996, and OvYes [ONo* [ Notapplicable (No soil treatrment area)
not located in Shoreland or Wellhead
Protection Area or not setving a food, O
beverage or lodging estabiisiiment:

Drainfield has at least a two-foot vertical
separation distance from periodically
saturated soil or bedrock.

5b. Non-performance systems built [JYes [ONo* Indicate depths or elevations . —
April 1, 1996, or later or for non- o . :
performance systems focated in Shoreland __A. Bottom of distribution media |

& Jelines Exlusiol Arves o s0ning @ B. Periodically saturated soil/bedrock |
food, beverage, or lodging establishment . T BT

Drainfield has a three-foot vertical ] N -
separation distance from periodically : D: Required compliance separation

C System separation

saturated soil or bedrock * *May be reduced up to 15 percent if allowed by Local
— . Ordinance

5S¢ "Experimental”, “Other”, or “Performance” |[] Yes [ No*
systems built under pre-2008 Rules;
Type IV or V systems built under 2008
Rules 7080. 2350 or 7080.2400
(Intermediate Inspector License required =
2,500 gallons per day; Advanced Inspector
License required > 2,500 gallons per day)

Drainfield meets the designed vertical
separation distance from periodically
saturated soil or bedrock.

Any “no” answer above indicates the system is
failing to protect groundwater:

Describe verification methods and results:

Upgrade requirements: (Minn. Stat § 115 55) An imminent threat to public health and safely (ITPHS) must be upgraded, replaced,
or its use discontinued within ten months of receipt of this notice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance If the
system is failing to protect ground water, the system must be upgraded, replaced, orits use discontinued within the time required by
Jocal ordinance. If an existing system is not failing as defined in law, and has at least two feet of design soil separalion, then the
system need not be upgraded, repaired, replaced, orits tse disconlinued, notwithstanding any local ordinance that is more strict

This provision does not apply lo systems in shoreland areas, Wellhead Protection Areas, or those used in connection with food,
beverage. and lodging establishments as defined in law

https.//vivew pca state mn.us . 651-296-6300 . 800-657-3864 . Use your preferred relay service .
wq-wwistsd-316 » 4/28/2021

Available in altei native formats
Page 4 of 4



—

Soil Boring Log: AT S A, I ok
Depth (in) Texture Matrix Color Mottle Color(s)
(Munsell Chart) | (Munsell Chart)

Dredie wey

SITE SKETCH AND COMMENTS: : H —_l
N

— s " Laleoye i S e
Mound Trench/Bed

e e SEASONAL 1EGH WATER TAILE
NG LAIR JRESTRICTNG LAYER

INCHES OF VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN BOTTOM OF ROCK AND RESTRICTIY E'LAYER=__ -




— - . —ry -

| 7]
/|

-

Environmerit & Land

Resource Management
Maln Strast Government Cenise

347 Central Ave Sulte 2

Long Prairle, MM 863247

Phone: 320732

el e man-mi
Envlronm.ent& Land fﬂ/ Z % Z I
Resource Man‘agement / /' j / f j Z 7[ /

5 i . «%é& verified the soils for the proposed drainfield on property
parcel numé/ 5. ”mﬁj 0o op/ 7 W;&;;;&J . ZyThe restricting layer was 1dmt1ﬁed

até mchcs This verification is valid for the area irdicated on the map below, if the dmmfleld 18

not put in this general area this verification is no longer valid, and a new verification will be

Ve, >
B

required.,

IF -
Others present at time of verification: ;-27‘ '%’/‘f?;

Registration #




R o
SF.

150032000

BWESLEY.

15:0040601
WESLEY

Todd County

MINNESOTA

i 3

Todd County GIS
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56 347

(Office) 320-732-4248

Todd County GIS

AN

fi

b
if

A

| B
rl !
J ,'h

b e -

¥
-

g

ib
L

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effortto
provide the mostaccurate and up-to-date
information available in this publication
and cannot be held responsible for any
unforeseen errors or omissions. Ifthe
recipientwishes o locate parcel corners
and property lines,employ the services of
aRegistered Land Surveyor.

Piintedon
Wednesday,December 11, 2024




WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103

TO d d C 0 u nty Long Prairie, MN 56347
Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

® MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 Email: ToddPlan.Zone®@Co.Todd.MN.US

W2H~-0693

SUBDIVISION APPLICATION
Property Owner:‘\\\‘\\a\ [\ &ﬁx LR 2 'Q)\:\%\%c%\
Mailing Address\g\ﬁ\ Qn«m\ N C\\\»\) % AN N& NS \\Qw\\\( WNa Sk Ao

- phone [

F\ece“’ed

Developer (if not property owner): U"le
pec 0k TEh
Mailing Address: HS ¥ 24T P\ann\ﬁ@__’

Tond G2 uz_on\i‘\g'
Email: Phone: )

Parcel Number ©% = 6o\% ™ O  Lake/River Name:

Legal Description (attach if necessary):

\SA A\
Land is presently zoned Saasond Qe Uass one Requested or required S e

. B\
Total Amount of land involved: \\’\ ) Acres \13\

\Q X

Explain Proposal Here:
__%‘\§'\§~\m;§ ‘T\\vu_ QQ\(\'..-}\ \Xo ‘)D SM\R\# Qs \\‘: S\—\h Xw
NCUTATA YA

Proposed Name of Subdivision: %\ %}\.\xmﬁ\ic LA Q‘\&\\

Yes XK No Contacted the Recorders Office to ensure plat name has not been

previously used.

1. How will sewer and water service be provided for the proposed subdivision?

(a) Is the proposed subdivision near or adjacent to a municipality providing public sewer and/or
water?  Yes No
Subdivision Application Page 4 of 5 Updated: 1/5/2024




(b) Is private sewer proposed? Yes 3( No

If yes, attach a written report provided by a licensed sewer designer stating that they have
conducted soil borings on each proposed lot and that there are at least two soil treatment areas
on each lot that can support a standard sewage treatment system (STS). Documentation of the
soil borings may be required.

(c) Is private water supply proposed? Yes }ﬁ No

2. Do you own additional land adjacent to the proposed subdivision that you intend to

develop in the future? Yes No X
3. Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Preliminary Plat?
Yes Y No Date of the meeting: _\Q / LA\ /7 202\
Optional Township Board Signature Board Position

If the Developer is not the pr'cvpert owner, both sig?gltures are required below.
VSV

Jeanne BusShace \-Q&m A\
™A Hudnach O ASD A=\ — UM

Developer’s Name Printed Signature Date
Naanes vdne

m\&‘\%\‘k\ %\'\%Q\(‘}\

Property Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applicant) Date

Attachments — Must be included to be accepted at the Planning & Zoning Office:

\l (1) Five (5) —8 %" by 14” or 11” by 17” copies and two (2) larger copies of the Preliminary plat.
or

n n n " - L] T
(2)}-one{1)-8%"by-14" or 11" by 17" digital-copy in pdf format

\\ (3) Statement from a Licensed Septic Designer — locations on each proposed lot for placement
of two standard soil treatment system.

QW (4) Wetland Delineation or statement from a Certified Wetland Delineator that one is not
necessary for this plat. Dewus o AS{ Swiiee

‘ (5) Total fees. Plat hearing fee: Make checks payable to the Todd County Treasurer.
\}Wg ~ (1) Plats with 1 to 4 lots are $500 plus $200 per lot
(2) Plats over 4 lots are $1000 plus $200 per lot
sL™ (3) ALL plats: $56 recording fee submitted to Todd County Recorder’s Office.
Sk ®

Subdivision Application Page 5 of 5 Updated: 1/5/2024



ELVvWVWOOD SEPRPTIC
PROFESSIONALS

2511 County Road 82 NW, Alexandria, MN 56308

Preliminary Plat

Individual Sewer Treatment System Report

Michael Bushard

Owner / Developer
Mike Bushard

27779 Ambling Trail
Grey Eagle, MN 56336

Legal Description
NA

Sec 23 Twp 127 Range 33
03-0018300
Todd County
Birchdale

Plat Description
2 Lots

Lot #1 - 2 sites located, 1500 sq ft. each (Trench)
Lot #1 - 2 sites located, 1500 sq ft. each (Trench)

Unsuitable Soils For ISTS

No other restrictions found

Preliminary plat work only, not a septic design. This report is to show that there are adequate sites for ISTS on
each lot prior to sale of each lot. Septic designs needed before construction of new residence on each lot.

Site Evaluator: M’ﬂi Date: 10/29/2024

Advanced Designer, Inspector and Service Provider - Lic 2820

elwoodseptic@gmail.com Cell: 320-815-8297






0Z8C IaqumN 3sUdI] \I\%‘. — PoOM[d 11008 :21N)eusIg S, I9UsIsa(q
99 :1a£e] UoNDLIISARY 03 Yidag 00°0 IUOIEAJ[ pUNOIn)
8/SUA01
SunoLysay 1/99A01 Aexn) / spay +99
UL g 3jeIspoN Aareld pues - poN %S E> YVIASL umorg TL-99
95007 ssopInjonng | urels o[sulg pues - PO %S E> YVIASL umorg 99 - 86
350077 ssojoImjonng | Ureis s[suIg pueg Kureo] %S> #/SUX01 umolg Ysmore x 86 - 8¢
95007 ssojoIngonng | urels s[sulg pueg Awreo] %S E> 252: 9.1 umorg Ysimofa & jreq 8€-TT
o[qeny yea M Aporg ureo] Apues %S5 E> 1 222:0.0) umolg YsIMO[[a & dreq -7
o[qeLy Yea M Aporg ureo] Apueg %S E> 9 2:0.] umorg 710
DUIJSISUO)) Jpels EXTIVRIRITS soedy I0[0D) 10[0D soyoul uy
[1es [ro§ [1es IMIX3 T, [I0S N0 % | QMO XL eI AWEN] 10[0)) [I0S [[SUNJA] LELET( |
T # UONEAIISQ [IOS
9 :1ake] uonaLysay 03 Pdag 00°0 {UOI)BAJ[F puUno.Is)
SunpLysay 1/SHA0T Aexn [ spay +9
ity 9JBISpPOJA Kareld £epD %S5 E> 19i2:9.]1 waorg 99 - #9
35007 ssajoIonyg | ureis o[Surg pues - paAl %S E> €/SUA01 umorg ¥9 - ¥t
35007 sso[eamonng | ureis s[Suig puesg - PO %S E> 1222:0.)1 umorg YsImo[a & e ¥ - 0¢
95007 sss[eimonng | urels o[Surg pueg Aureoy as1e0) %S E> 1 72: 01 umorg YsImo[R & e 0£-7C
9[qeL] yeI M Apoig ureo] Apueg %SE> $/S4A01 umorg YsImo[a & Jreq -1
9[qeLLy yeam Aporg ureo] Apueg %S E> €/SAA0T umorg yreq $1-0
JUIJSISUO)) Jpeis) EX TR WET ssea I0[0)) 10[0D) sayoul uy
[ros [toS [roS AINIX3J, [10S o0 % | CIHOIN XL EJAI AWEN] 10[0)) [0S [[PSUNJA] qpdaq
I # UONEAIIS]Q [10S
201§ PapPoOOM :adA] wonepSop
apIs yoeq :uonisog adeaspue]
yseminQ {[BLIAJBJA] JUdIR] [I0S VN :fenuajod wo unt ‘Suipoopy
q.21 :uoyeuLIoju] AAINS [10S suoN s[log paqamsiq
pleysng [SRYSIA :RuMQ Aaadorg %ZI 01 T :adofs Jo Juadtayg
00£8100-€0 #dI 19218
3077 s[roS SLSS
¥2/67/01




Map Unit Description: Sverdrup sandy loam, Sandy Outwash, 2 to 6 percent slopes---Todd
County, Minnesota

Todd County, Minnesota

127B—Sverdrup sandy loam, Sandy Outwash, 2 to 6 percent

slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 2thb2
Elevation: 660 to 1,710 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 25 to 33 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 37 to 48 degrees F
Frost-free period: 120 to 170 days
Farmland classification: Farmland of statewide importance

Map Unit Composition
Sverdrup and similar soils: 70 percent
Minor components: 30 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of
the mapunit.

Description of Sverdrup

Setting
Landform: Hillslopes
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope
Landform position (three-dimensional). Side slope
Down-slope shape: Convex, linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Loamy glaciofluvial deposits over sandy outwash

Typical profile
Ap - 0to 9 inches: sandy loam
A-9to 12 inches: sandy loam
Bw1 - 12 to 19 inches: sandy loam
2Bw2 - 19 to 24 inches: loamy sand
2C - 24 to 79 inches: sand

Properties and qualities

Slope: 2 to 6 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches

Drainage class: Well drained

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): High
(2.00 to 6.00 in‘hr)

Depth to water table; More than 80 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Calcium carbonate, maximum content: 10 percent

Gypsum, maximum content: 1 percent

Maximum salinity: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 to 2.0
mmhos/cm)

Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Moderate (about 6.3
inches)

=

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey 10/29/2024
National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 10f3



Soil Map—Todd County, Minnesota

Salll I?&la{mmw malt J‘bm valld at this scale.

30590 20650 0670

Map Scale: 1:1,810 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet.
e  E—————————————————————— MalE(s
N D F3 0 100 150

Fest
0 0 100 20 00
Map projection: Web Mercator  Comer coordinates: WGS84  Edge tics: UTM Zone 15N WGS84

9T 4T IEW

Natural Resources Web Soil Survey
Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey

I:

o T2SW

10/29/2024
Page 1 0of 3




That part of Government Lot 1 and that part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast
Quarter (SW4 NEY) of Section 23, Township 127 North, Range 33 West, Todd County,
Minnesota, described as follows:

Beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 4, Block One, BIRCHDALE ESTATES,
according to the recorded plat thereof;

thence South 00 degrees 01 minutes 17 seconds East, assumed bearing along
the southerly extension of the east line of said Lot 4, a distance of 12.22 feet,
said point also being 142.11 feet northerly of the northeast corner of Lot 1,
ANDERSON'S SUB-DIVISION, FIRST ADDITION, according to the recorded plat
thereof;

thence South 82 degrees 50 minutes 32 seconds West 535.18 feet to a point on
the northerly extension of the easterly line of Lot 11, said ANDERSON’S SUB-
DIVISION, FIRST ADDITION, said point also being 137.97 feet northerly of the
northeast corner of said Lot 11;

thence South 80 degrees 24 minutes 59 seconds West 428.44 feet to a point on
a northerly extension of the easterly line of Lot 19, said ANDERSON'S SUB-
DIVISION, FIRST ADDITION, said point also being 137.35 feet northerly of the
northeast corner of said Lot 19;

thence South 79 degrees 19 minutes 26 seconds West 361.80 feet to a point on
the east line of BIRCHDALE ESTATES PLAT 3, according to the recorded plat
thereof, said point also being 57.80 feet northerly of the southeast corner of Lot
1, Block One, said BIRCHDALE ESTATES PLAT 3;

thence North 07 degrees 38 minutes 29 seconds West, along said east line of
BIRCHDALE ESTATES PLAT 3, a distance of 862.40 feet to the centerline of
Trunk Highway No. 28;

thence North 48 degrees 44 minutes 23 seconds East, along said centerline of
Trunk Highway No. 28, a distance of 632.34 feet to the westerly extension of the
north line of Lot 1, aforesaid Block One, BIRCHDALE ESTATES;

thence North 89 degrees 45 minutes 52 seconds East, along said westerly
extension of the north line of Lot 1, a distance of 114.26 feet to the northwesterly
line of said Lot 1;

thence South 48 degrees 44 minutes 23 seconds West, along said northwesterly

line of Lot 1, a distance of 207.47 feet to the westerly line of said BIRCHDALE
ESTATES;

Page 1 of 2 #12231-desc



thence South 28 degrees 48 minutes 00 seconds East, along said westerly line
of BIRCHDALE ESTATES, a distance of 1102.96 feet to the southwest corner of
aforesaid Lot 4, Block One, BIRCHDALE ESTATES;

thence North 83 degrees 58 minutes 43 second East, along the south line of said
Lot 4, a distance of 461.22 feet to the point of beginning.

Page 2 of 2 #12231-desc



\ AMBLING TRAIL PLAT

s

B

A O e veis
EEEEEE | e
e e

L — g -
R e SiETmouasam,
i e A LR
Em =

N
S

/mm)/ﬂ/. e

N /et

L

T &
1

\

+
B~y

8EC.23 T127N R33W

| valny onsiily St Shis survay, plen or Rpot was
Ty @t DATE: 11262004 « DRAWNSY: JOM * CHECKED: BMN * JOBNO. 12281
staved Land G
000 223D AVE. BAST, SUITR
S . ALEXANDIA, MEBIESOTA 00000
P (390) 7R 4111
Dale Novomber S0, 2004 _Lisense Mo, 4020 wybemviying com




1.

03-0018200

F SIMAR
OUIBUSSMAN

|

BRONALDIRISIMAR
FOUJBUSSMANN

1

Todd County

MINNESOTA

Todd County GIS

CIFA RA! EEFE'SEHE‘I -

\ 08 TG 27897527912
fis o 19280

11'-,: 2 -

008900,

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
very tto
provi -date
i i
any

0.05 0.1 0.2 mi N

" un 0rs or omis sions. e
recipi b lo
WA AE and property lines,employ the services of
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi > aRegistered Land Surveyor.
y b b % .
Tu y. De. 10, 2024




PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
Todd County e smarsmmw

Aty Sl Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant <%8€’9)\ mel‘?/f’ 74224 Mailing Address /4/6/02 /q/{?LM
Site Address /"/L/ % /?/57[ / SEUOKW

rvone e |

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant)

Parcel ID(s) L H- 0005‘800 ownship Kth O’\— o Lake/River Name
Zoning [Btsmct Pnc?one) ‘ AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comm; L-M; or Shoreland.

Full and Current Legal Description(s)

(attach if necessary)
Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached ( ) yes ( ) no

Measurement of land involved: Width Length Acres 20

=

Septic System: Date installed - \\ - 2_,)3 Date of latest Compliance Inspection

Is an upgrade needed: ( ) yes \'(w) no
Site accessed by:""’(-a) public road ( ) easement

If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ( ) no

[\):/w};}@mqt//)p %« anJA/»mJ onclsues 45

2 O mnjf A’XAA& bﬁfﬂ ‘;'0 )’)naﬁe ) 24)
P TR W) e e e

Did yo et With the Township Board to present the Applica |on Conditional Use Permit?
Y Date of-th meetlng i / 2

/)&/LCA //(u e

Optional Townshjp Board Signature Board Position

Conditional Use Perrhit Application Page 2 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024

VPR et ¥aop- ol



PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
I 0 d d C O u nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US
e MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 ®

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Applying for a conditional use permit can sometimes be a confusing process for many applicants. The
Todd County Planning & Zoning staff are happy to help you through this process.

Please note that no permits can be issued, nor any work commence, until the Todd County Board of
Commissioners have made their final decision.

Planning Commission meetings are held once a month according to the Planning Commission meeting
schedule. Ifapplications received exceed the number that can be considered for each meeting, they may be
moved forward to be scheduled at another meeting,

@)) Completely fill in the attached application form. If you have any questions contact the Todd
County P&Z at 320-732-4420 or email toddplan.zone(@co.todd.mn.us

2) A drawn site plan must be submitted with the application (form attached). A neat sketch that is
generally to scale, and shows all of the physical characteristics of your property is especially
important. Examples of the physical characteristics we need to see are: accurate property
dimensions and shape, accurate shoreline alignment, road centerline and right-of-way, all existing
and proposed structures with dimensions, septic system, wells, driveways, vegetation, steep slopes,
topographic alterations, wetlands, etc...

3) Evidence that your existing septic system (if one exists on this parcel) is in compliance. Evidence
may either be (1) a copy of a county inspection form that shows septic is less than five years old;
or (2) a copy of “Compliance Inspection Form for Existing Individual Sewage Treatment Systems”
that is less than three years old. If you do not have either of these, you will need to have your
system inspected by a MN-licensed ISTS inspector. If you apply between Nov.15 — April 15 and
the ground is frozen so a compliance inspection cannot be done, then a Septic
Compliance/Inspection agreement must be submitted in lieu of a current certificate of compliance.
Sewer system information must be included or application will not be accepted.

NOTE: Todd County Zoning Ordinance requires: Any nonconforming sewage treatment system
shall be upgraded upon the following: Any application for variance, conditional use permit,
permits for enlargement or intensification or improvement of property.

4 Fees: $500.00 (non-refundable) which includes application fee and recording fee.
After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00(non-refundable) Make the check payable to “Todd County.”
o Afier-the-Fact rates may apply

(%) Application must be received in the Planning & Zoning Office, 215 1%t Ave South — Suite 103,
Long Prairie, MN 56347 by the scheduled closing date/time to be considered at a subsequent
Planning Commission meeting (see schedule).

(6) Applicant or authorized agent must be present in person for the hearing of this application. Notice
will be sent to applicant verifying date, time and location of the meeting. If an agent will represent

the owner the attached form attached be submitted to the P&Z Office prior to the meeting.

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 1 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



Will the request create an excessive burden on th emstmg ds or other utilities? E%
W77 !5/ Q&& | MEIEN,

Is the 1 _T—quested use comp, t:ble ith the suprounding properties? Explam

1d the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain
;v /EI/LJF preiate Vwoipzﬂ/i/b\/umézélies
PTD/‘D—M"}T/Eg ¢

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by

bmﬂ@ [ /‘/’% Jle

n . N
s y pm.‘ St Lonsteb i \Lompanies.

properties? Explain

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of

operation, or,general unsightliness? Explain / }él
n u.f// Le Lm Pme }9?%]( M

Bmf)&r U WJ( Shal he Seen mueh Xyom Hue;yam,ﬁ

RETURN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER INFORMATION AND ANY ADDITION
INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1% Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

**4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ALL OWNERS™*

Applicant Name Printed Date
/L7.!, m M Prein /2
Property Owner Name Printed Date

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed
within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 3 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM

I hereby authorize \B(A‘Lf Z: N €4 YW\ to act as my

authorized agent for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on

property located at:

Site address / L/ LZ 03 / g/ ")7£ M S[Mt [ffhj?ﬂ@/ /MW
Section # Township Name }'{ &,}q{bﬂ%ﬂ.

Parcel Number(s) }L} i C)CD 5‘5@ 2 \H— oo 5%@1

Property Owner(s) Name(s) (print) J /éélp}\ ? JINEL VB

Property Owner(s) Signature(s) W Date /’Z;r /g/ > </

Authorized Agent(s) name(s) (print) Sul € Z_L_ﬂ-'\ IORY by

Authorized Agent(s) Signaturé{;s)_\l\,\_&.u\:%j\_x"ﬂ YN NOA) Date| % Ll

Authorized Agent Pho

Authorized Agent Email

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



Site Plan
Outline how the intended use will be situated on the property including buildings, parking areas, signage,
material storage areas, etc.

S (N N - \~-_'E;6i?f O?‘}'}-'ch{a(:fl L o -

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024




@ yeyow H/@LI}SM - ,ﬂr// Q)«Srljl/j bad/ﬂg\nﬂg,

@ Oﬂ“”{jﬁ Hﬁ}l)/w‘/\r” })LJ/&D&\ S e Wa«,&o
H{(e 4;@ \Doﬂg N Q,J}'D‘f'e,: B?UU\ng e
e;ﬂ\e,/ Hree SM ondmal S)’\ZHWS or enchures

Wit o Vw@ _Th& oNg._ N the bod(ywz@

‘s o Hpx /6P enclipre . Trecded posts
%{ou%oo, e t201 ”I*Vcossfz_gf()w-a\m /“nu/dé

A owll go n the Leld) P
o hwe plannedl Yo be 110 oot lng , $0fect

. S@IOJ'.Z, pwb}‘z r%‘lﬁlfa’;mg J/)W§er9/ ()@
?‘Zflﬂ@w I\,\&orj M+VV$%, \A/é,/ Lw]Q/, w/ﬂ% &fl&
oorn \DMZLD We MW!OQ ppen j)vz:if/ )Ua,é)/“a %
'- bﬁ-ﬁ’l LJWL W20 O el

_}_OWS € \W#M‘% ot g 0 .



i ]
i .4
i s
< @ I 5 = t:j
ED_D @
Sovege |
o [y
1R [ s+ Ave

<%



18GE—L69~02E~1
NYINMIWNIZ AZOP - ‘00 d¥3gANT VSOHT3
T |
sa.al.....!! Vet v o e .

gyt
L A

el # 1 Ik

NVlel HOOTd

ETTOEEIEEIE R JE TEXAE o | _
a.#i.ﬂ. .Jm_ _«_u.mz.._ W E._._ l.-m_— a&.k ...h_ E._-__ S w_ﬁ.____ PISTRrE W |
; I :
s
§ % |
wi ] . )
_-..%b_. .;.mﬁ a.._- : H.\ ,..ﬂe.\ﬂ..u.
: ; = . ..m\w..;..y._,,...___.?w e —
- L »ﬁ
. wowas W L — )
)
™
i
L) e
) ' L cﬂh& L
war | W 4 (T PR
‘ i emwars
: .. A 8
: mm ¢
) L_ h-.“" ] xﬁ! .T_.._u._g.._ ...u-_ nh..! -.‘m_ #b-__ -..a.,, K.u. ._..-. uh.! __-Jm_ K-‘-_ .-,..ﬂ E-h. h-_m_ E-.! ._a.m_ Kn.-_ .-.—. ~uu..n-b_
pee AL

- ol R | i ) | it 08 [ otte SR | oty R | i 88 | iy 02 | i 5 il 58 | ot 5wy o

e 1




FROM : ELDEUIK SURUEY FAX NO. : 3287637504 May. @6 2084 12:28PM P2 /ﬁl ”0605‘?
SO 1 OLW 136,27 if_’{‘;;(_hléf[ :-
: ] ) GudY i 1
i IR *—ﬁg-;;__ { ~I37. LA " L30.49 &l |
fend= N line NEVYSEVY al
o Wetland N 1R
n farce | A o L
0| : a9 o
0 : @ &
i 953 A “
¥
5891 pgp ) RIT2. SE9°UDEN L43HY A :
> ] GsY. g3 b30.49 I 8 l
il ) LR
"\) -_-ri
- o))
! - ¢ 5 !
L ‘;;; 9.89 Act F) ! q ||
I m H
) :é' ) Paveal D o |a j “?! Eg :
ula3 g | pig | § PmelB BER
LR Ei? RN 16.00 A ‘9‘51
Q = :
G%‘ 3 3 nl; N3G, b S fq2 ;_3
3 g L 63,98 B
| e g o
|- NE./Y SENY o b
K Sec &, TIZTN, R3YW (3 %
)] & 8772 o L3O N9 | g
SR le oL W) SRIVGOL'W b3, Yo :
132021 .
5 2 q |
;3 Bveel ¢ :’;: ‘
L'l .
M
® 997 &
S line. NEVY SEWY 5
ﬁs?;?m_ 0y = G3p, 2 I &}‘
ot 659,38 - —
) I . L3449
| ' CONR"I3os e 1322, a0 L
N I
SE_COR, i
C-i21-34 |/
Ty ' (EN—
i SCALE IN  FEET
Wﬁﬂﬁw
o INPLAGE IRON MONUMENT
o 12"PIPE SET WITH CAP STAMPED "RLS 16845"
() RECORD DATA
tification applies to only those Page 2 of.2 p : j
ples that bear my embossed seal, ke . Re,w.sed Z’/ E‘Vﬁy J@FE.
. ; Section 6, Township 127 North, Range 34,"&5.&...@(1 County, MN
i o > . = ;
ot o prdpared by s ae”er o [FILE: 2510 ». | REQUESTED BY e Quistore Y 1), 0 ), )
Gelort Lond Saeyer-ndoruts 2, [oRawN. BY; | '
e Stote”or Mimpepora. o ™o lows it S ELDEVIK URVEYIN
A2 M CHECKED: ree w~+-—g 1211 Mople Drive SE  Alexandria, MN 56308
’ : Telephone: 320-763-7566 Fox: 32C-763-7504
o Reglstration No. 19845 | DATE: 10/08/03 > Rodney F, Eldevik Registered Land Surveyor




Recommended land descriptions

Parcel A (reference purposes only)

The North 328.27 feet of the East 663.48 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, Section 6,
Township 127 North, Range 34 West, Todd County, Minnesota.

The tract contains 5.00 acres more or less and is subject to easements, reservations or restrictions of record, if

any.

Parcel B (Existing Building Site Tract) (reference purposes only)

The South 656.54 feet of the North 984.81 feet of the East 663.48 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast
Quarter, Section 6, Township 127 North, Range 34 West, Todd County, Minnesota.

The tract contains 10.00 acres more or less and is subject to easements, reservations or restrictions of record, if
any.
Parcel C (reference purposes only)

The East 663.48 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 127 North,
Range 34 West, Todd County, Minnesota, EXCEPTING THEREFROM the North 984.81 feet thereof.

The tract contains 5.00 acres more or less and is subject to easements, reservations or restrictions of record, if

any.

Parcel D (reference purposes only)

The Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 127 North, Range 34 West, Todd
County, Minnesota, EXCEPTING THEREFROM the East 663.48 feet thereof.

The tract contains 19.786 acres more or less and is subject to easements, reservations or restrictions of record, if
any.

ELDEVIK LAND SURVEYING, INC, Page 1 of 2
1211 Maple Drive SE File 2810
Alexandria MN 56308 October 8, 2003

320-763-7566



/?‘ =1 A% {) S u’:’:\(}

Permit Number

G215~ 202% ~ O

Sewage System Inspection Sheet
320-732—4420-

1000 County Fianning & LONing Umce

".\9‘;
,uame & Address

,,u-u‘fn*‘”z\: {\F{_jffi X

o f
J’ /J/

A tje.

Lake Name Mw I Section { 'li;?miﬁ: i
il 20 ¥ol T

Sewage Sysiem Data

Type of System: m'ij)z 345
[0 Septic Tank Only

[1 Drainfield Only

- Septic Tank & Drainfield

[ Holding Tank

[ - Other (specify)

Tank Design Data:
A3- mwmmm
{1 Bameoninlet i 7~ Baifie on oullet

0 emuent Giter type of filter
N inspection pipes over balfles/iter T8

| Tvpe of Drainfield:
O AtGrade

00 Bed (pressure) (gravity)
O Trench

ﬂ~ Mound
[0 Chambers
O “Other” System

% “wﬂmmmmmﬁ BT

i

1 Type of manhole cover L2 *2
o mmmmedbr S
F & mm&mw i B
O PumptP 13 410 AR

I Type of connection on pump fine el

35 S

Drainfield Design Data:

- Geotextile fabric over rock

- 2" header diameter
Lateral size (1) {1 1) {Z)° |
Perforation size

f i M i
End-caps on laterals drilled
Inspection pipes secured

o demmmn(&m@m

B Atarm wired by: e 2c 00 C

0 Pressure test (2045 f1)

Distance from lakel/stream

Drop boxes level
1/2 caps on drop boxes
Depth of distribution area '~
""" “Cover over drainfield |
&

i N e M i W s e

Distance from occupied bidg.

Distance from properly fine

Perc test MPt

mmmmw ji
Design flow (As per design) __ Sy

Depth of well

TETQ o AR E

This system is constructed in compliance with Ch. 7080 {)yes ( )no

: mm\?t’)wﬂ
lﬂﬁgtm:w—vmwm e
P :
Fom |95 0 i il : -
——
] 5
EER P \
{ i } s -,:n.; y {
%t i
111 i
1 . i
&t i oo i
et el o 1 -
{ =g
w1 -
i' % il
| itad
ot =
L - &

g N !

g
g f

I ) e -
Installer J o A, f_j-';.g_,,f_ iy

i .rJr ;!:- J il

Al ol

Ko JF o
Co. lnspe’;r;dé‘l & (:f(a S

¥ r
JiRC




WHERE THE FOREST MOETS THE PRAIRIE

Todd Cou

S MINNESOTA » 4T, 1055

nty |

“Todd County GIS

215 1stAve S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56347

(Office) 320-732-4248

- pmwaun; =
My, Mot AL 2004

A o
iR e

“The Todd Caunly GIA & Land B ety
Daparimuont has made meary ofte:

- providi e most accurate and Updi
S informatien v aliabio in fils publicy
ond cannol be hokd: responslbe for
unbirgsean ormors ec omiflona. If

. reclplentvin b o lacalo parcal tor

and prepedy Ines.employ the serv
aRpgislered Land Surveoyor.



1420004500
I VERNICN &
- QAN NIBIRKES]

14¢ﬁnuﬁsq2? ,
SKENTIRIBIHEIDI
FD/GUSTARSON

~ 140005900 1 a0
PATRICIA

BRETT S & JEANNE : ,_
RODENBIKER ¥ e (AN NGEN
T g o, VN, ! 3

4 -
e T o]
i T
ol =

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
| Department has made every effortto

Todd County GIS Site Map .
_—_— Todd County GIS p!owde lhve most_accur_ab _and up—lo-_da(e

MINNESOTA information available in this publication

. 215 1st AVSS, Ste 102 and cannot be held responsible for any

o Long Prairie, MN 56 347 [l) 0.05 Oi1 0]-2 mi N upi?retsee_n':rrok:sl:r olmis sionT. Ifthe

o 1 1 1 1 1 1 y recipient wis hes cate parcel corners
(Oﬁlce) 320-732-4248 I T T T T T T T 1 W4 E and property lines,employ the services of

0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi > aRegistered Land Surveyor.
N

Todd County GIS 2 pinedon:
Tuesday, December 10, 2024




